LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Venue: Town Hall, Date: Tuesday, 26 February 2019
Moorgate Street,
Rotherham. S60 2TH
Time: 11.00 a.m.

AGENDA

1. To determine whether the following items should be considered under the
categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended
March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972.

2. To determine any item(s) which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.

3. Licensing Act 2003 - Review of a Premises Licence - Today's Local, 6 Upper
Millgate, Rotherham (Pages 1 - 92)



Page1 = Agenda ltem 3

Licensing Act 2003

Application to review a premises licence under the Licensing Act

Case A 22/11/18 2003

Applicant; Chris Burnett, Principal Licensing Officer

Premises subject , i
to Review: Today’s Local, 6 Upper Mill Gate, Rotherham, $60 1PF

Premises licence | Argumugam Kalamohan, 80 White Lion Road, Amersham,
holder: | Buckinghamshire, HP7 9JS,

1. Purpose of Report

To consider an application for the review of a premises licence made under Section 51
of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the premises known as Today’s Local, 6 Upper
Mill Gate, Rotherham, S60 1PF.

2. The Application

The applicant is Chris Burnett, Principal Licensing Officer on behalf of Rotherham
Metropolitan Borough Council,

The application is attached to this report at Appendix A.

The application to review relates to the four objectives under the Licensing Act 2003
namely the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm.

The grounds for review are that the Local Authority are not satisfied that the premises
licence holder is promoting the four licensing objectives namely public safety, public
nuisance, crime and disorder and protection of children from harm.

The response from an interested party is attached at Appendix B.

3. Reasons for Referral

The Licensing Authority must refer any application for review to the Licensing
Committee if they relate to one or more of the licensing objectives.

The applicant and the premises licence holder have been invited to attend the hearing.
4. Financial Implications
There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However

additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such a case it is not
possible predict the outcome of any decision by the Courts in relation to costs.

5. The Legal Position




Page 2

Section 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the four ficensing objectives namely:

the prevention of crime and disorder;
public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; and
the protection of children from harm.

The Act also requires that the Licensing Authority has regard to its own ‘Statement of
Licensing Policy’ and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State in carrying out its
. functions. - L S S

Section 52(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Authority must,
having had regard to the application for a review and any relevant representations, take
such steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the four licensing objectives.

Under section 52(4) the steps are:

to modify the conditions of the licence;

to exclude the licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

to remove the designated premises supervisor;

to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; and
to revoke the licence.

Once a determination has been made by Members of the Licensing Committee, section
52(11) of the Act states that the determination does not have effect until:

« the end of the period given for appealing against the decision; or
o if the decision is appealed, until the appeal is disposed of.

6. Hearing Regulations

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State. The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information
required in the Regulations.

7. Options available to the Licensing Committee
Members of the Licensing Committee authorise officers {o:

modify the conditions of the licence;

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
remove the designated premises supervisor,

suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
revoke the licence; or

reject the application for review.

Contact Name: Aian Pogorzelec; alan.pogorzelec@rotherham.gov.uk




TN BTN A L e T

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council — Licensing Office

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Befote completing this form please read the puidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink, Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description.

TODAY’S LOCAL

6 UPPER MILL GATE
ROTHERHAM
SOUTH YORKSHIRE

Post town ROTHERHAM Post code (if kmown) S60 1PF

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises cextificate (if known)
ARUMUGAM KALAMOHAN

Number of preml;ses Ticence or club premises certificate (if known)
P0900

Pari 2 - Applicant details

Tam
. Please tick v yes
1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
-aufhority (please read guidance note 1, and complets (A) [
or (B) below)
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X
3) a member ofthe club to which this application relates ' ]

" (please complete (A) below)

- .o Appendix A




NI AT BT e R TR

= rP—agQ— T T he T AT T TR AT A T

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

TELERTREYXYPEERPRS

Please tick v" yes

- =T i,

Mr [ ws [ Miss [ Ms ] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes
T'am 18 years old or over - ’ ) ) ’ SO

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

et mm e e Nhas ted e

Daytime contaet telephone number

E-mail address
(optioral)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone mumber (if any)

- E-mail address (optional) -




TR L T IT

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Chris Bumett

Principal Licensing Officer

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Conncil
Main Street,

Rotherham,

560 1AE

Telephone number (if any)
01709 823153

E-majl address (optional)
chris.burneti@rotherham,gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes ¥’

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance X
4) the protection of children from harm X

LT M T T T S e e ——




_Page 6 _

S B St N

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

1. Application is made for a summary review of the premises known
as Today’s Local, 6 Upper Mill Gate, Rotherham S60 1PF.

2. The application is based on the four licensing objectives :
The prevention of crime and disorder

Public safety

Public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

3. Today’s Local is a small premise situated on the pedestrianised
precinct within Rotherham town centre. The premises are licensed
for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises. The premises
also sell other items including confectionary and foodstuffs. The
licence permits the sale of alcohol daily between 0600hrs to 2300hys.

4. Over the past 12 months there has been a steady increase in
alcohol related disorder and nuisance.

5. The premises were initially visited on 19" April 2017 by
Rotherham Licensing Enforcement Officer Chris Burnett following a
number of complaints in relation to nuisance and under age sales.

6. The visit revealed a number of breaches of the premises licence at
Annex1and2:

No premises licence summary displayed or available.

No premises licence available to inspect.

Spirits displayed on shelves rather than behind the counter.

No notices advising customers to leave quietly.

Children permitted to be in the premises without an adult.

No time parameters set out when children are permitted to be on the
premises.

Off licence sales area no separated from the area where
confectionary is displayed.

7. The matter was discussed at length with the premises licence
| holder, the DPS and also the general manager. A return visit was
L.subsequently made to thepremises and the breaches. appeared fo
have been addressed : '
A premises licence summary was on display.
The premises licence was available fo inspect.
Spirits were only on display behind the counter.

d
o
v
L
i
—t
PR

SRS W T R T s n T« L L

PIT EA  ate a m wt




Notices advising customers to leave the premises quietly were not in
place.

Confectionary had been moved to a location away from where
alcohol was displayed. It was noted that the rear fire exit was blocked
almost in its entirety with several cases of cans of alcohol stacked up.
Advice was given to ensure this remained free from obstruction.

8. Agreement was reached with the premises licence holders that a
variation would follow to address conditions on the licence which
would improve the general operating methods and also remove
conditions which were either unhelpful or unenforceable;

9. The application to vary the licence was never made.

10. In March 2018, further issues in respect of the premises were
highlighted by the Police and the Environmental Health team. The
issues continued to be around disorderly conduct fuelled by alcohol
being served to persons in drink and known street drinkers.

11. As a result of continued problems at the premises, on 12™ June
2018 a meeting took place at Riverside House between the Local
Authority, the Local Policing Team, the premises licence holder, the
DPS, the general manager, and the legal adviser for the premises. A
number of issues including sales of alcohol to persons in drink, the
serving of strong alcohol and the action which should be taken to
promote the licensing Objectives and co~operate with the Police were
discussed.

12. As a result of the meeting an action plan was agreed. A number
of variations to the existing premises licence were offered and these
were voluntarily included within the action plan with a view to the
conditions being applied by way of variation at Annex 2 of the
premises licence during or following the three month action plan.

13. Following the action plan, however, incidents have continued to
-take place at the premises, inclnding disorder and a clear lack of
willingness to assist the Police and ensure public safety is preserved.

{ Numerous Police requests for CCT'V footage in respect of incidents at |
- .| the préinises have been ignored by the managément-and there '
continues to be a lack of willing to provide evidence to address crime _.

and disorder. There is evidence of staff serving to persons in drink
and CCTYV footage of staff serving to customers whilst ﬁghts are
taking place within the premises. . e




e R PP D PTINNEL I et -

14. The premises were subsequently visited by Police and Council
enforcement staff on Friday 20 July 2018. The inspection revealed
continued breaches of the premises licence including a failure to
implement and maintain an incident log and refusals register, staff
training records unsigned and once again spirits on display on the
shelves and not behind the counter. The fire exit was once again
partially blocked with cases of alcohol.

15. A further visit on Monday 23" July 2018 saw similar blockages
of the fire exit with cases of alcohol. On both occasions staff were -
instructed to remove the obstructions immediately.

16. Tt has become very apparent that despite continued efforts by the
Police and the Local Authority to work with the premises, and a
voluntary action plan, the premises appear unwilling or unable to
ensure the four licensing objectives are being properly promoted.
There is a lack of direction and leadership by the Premises Licence
Holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor, a lack of training
for the staff, resulting in little or no understanding of licensing
legislation and good practice, ineluding the conditions currently on
the licence designed to protect children from harm, and an alarming
number of examples of staff serving to persons in drink, which has
resulted in concerns for public safety. A number of businesses
adjacent to the premises have provided Community Impact
Statements to the Police setting out how the conduct of the premises
is having a detrimental effect on their business.

17. For the reasons sct out above, application is made under S51
Licensing Act 2003 for a Review of the Premises licence. The
application is based on the four licensing Objectives and secks a
revocation of the premises licence. Additional documentary evidence
and video footage will be disclosed in due course and used at the
Licensing hearing in support of this application.

{Chris Burnett
1 Principal Licensing Officer

AL .




Please tick ¥ yes
Have you made an application for review relating to the 1
premises before
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

(CELELAA A A

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made ihem

No applications made previously




ST T T e TR T BRI L e b e A T e T e 2 L TR T T

Please tick v
yes

s Ihave sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities X
and the premises licence holder or club halding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate '

« [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LYABLF, ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Chris Burnett

Date 02/08/2018

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6}

Chris Burpett

Principal Licensing Officer
Riverside House

Main Street

Post town Post Code
Rotherham 860 1AE

Telephone number (if any) 07880 043804

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional) chris.burneti@rotherham.gov.uk

¥

LTI T

AAATIE T I S 0T

R P FE R PR R R L L

FYSEET R




Page11 ~ ~ ~ °  Appendix B

Cannon Public Relations Limited
32a High St

Rotherham

South Yorkshire

560 1PP

16 August 2018
_ Dear Sir/_ Madam,
Re: Licensing review — Today’s Express, Bridgegate, Rotherham, 560 1SN

In view of the licensing review which | understand is taking place at Today’s Express, | would like to
raise my concerns and respectfully request that the alcohol license relating to these premises is
withdrawn, or conditions imposed upon it.

I am writing to you, in my capacity as a local business owner based in the town, a concerned
employer, and also as an individual who is proud of our town, and keen to see it improve.

My business has been based at 32a High Street since January 2013. | access my office from the
Rotherham Minster gardens. In recent years | have noticed a significant increase in the amount of
anti-social behaviour which takes place within the grounds of Rotherham Minster. Almost all of the
individuals who are responsible for this behaviour consume alcohol, which | have witnessed being
purchased from Today's Express,

Over the past two-three years, | have reported this behaviour to South Yorkshire Police more times
than | care to remember. Members of the local police force share my view that one of the main
catalysts for this anti-social behaviour is the irresponsible way in which alcohol is sold by Today’s
Express.

The strong lager consumed by many of the drinkers | encounter on an almost daily basis is sold in
black and gold cans. South Yorkshire Police have informed me that whilst most alcohol vendors have
voluntarily withdrawn this product from sale, Today's Express continues to sell the product, which
presents a clear and direct link between the alcohol sold by the business and the anti-social
behaviour it has caused.

[ have spoken to South Yorkshire Police extensively about the anti-social problems we encounter
within the grounds of Rotherham Minster. Examples of the behaviour both |, my staff, and perhaps
most concerningly of all, clients which my business is dependent upon, has included:

- Vulgar language

- Littering

- Threatening and intimidating behaviour (including fighting)
- Swearing

- Begging

- Violence

- Urinating in the grounds of the Minster

Clearly such behaviour remains entirely unacceptable. Whilst Today’s Express is clearly not
responsible for this behaviour, the irresponsible way in which alcohol is sold to these individuals is




Page 12

clearly acting as a catalyst. Should alcohol not be readily available, then | suspect the anti-social
behaviour we witness would cease.

I feel it is important to stress the behaviour | have witnessed isn't solely isolated to the grounds of
Rotherham Minster, but frequently takes place near to the Heart of Steel, and the benches focated
directly outside of Today's Express on Bridgegate.

1 employ two young females who are reliant upon public transport. As such, they must walk past the
Heart of Steel and along Bridgegate to catch their buses home. One member of staff has been
threatened by an individual who was clearly under the influence of alcohol consumed from Today’s
Express — this experience left her frightened, upset and clearly worried about her safety in
Rotherham Town Centre. | feel it is totally unacceptable that anyone should feel threatened or
intimidated in this way.

Whilst | accept that Today’s Express is not the sole business responsible for selling alcohol in the
town centre, it is the one which is located most closely to the sites mentioned ahove,

It is perhaps worth noting that | have witnessed first hand the shop selling alcoho! to individuals who
are clearly intoxicated — something which | believe breaches licensing conditions: This can be as early

as 10am in the morning.

As a final point, | would like to draw your attention to the impact this behaviour has upon my
business. | am proud to have based my business in Rotherham Town Centre, creating new skilled
jobs and opportunities to help others forge successful careers in their chosen vocations: The
increased numbers of incidents we are being forced to report and the high numbers of alcohol
related incidents within the grounds of Rotherham Minster in particular, has made me guestion
seriously whether my business has a future in Rotherham Town Centre.

Anti-social behaviour is on the rise. Drinking on the streets is on the rise. This is at a time when
significant efforts are being made to regenerate Rotherham Town Centre. | feel the way in which the
terms of the license granted to Today’s Express are clearly being flouted, an unwiliingness to work
alongside South Yorkshire Police in terms of tackling anti-social behaviour, and perhaps most
importantly of all the impact the alcohol sales have upon my own business, my staff, and the clients
we serve, must be addressed.

Despite assurances | have received from Town Centre meetings | have attended, both the Council
and South Yorkshire Police appear powerless to prevent this problem from arising. | feel if the
alcohol license is removed from Today's Express, this would be a significant step forward in
addressing one of the root causes of anti-social behaviour in Rotherham Town Centre.

Yours sincerely,
Matthew Ridsdale

Director,
Cannon PR




‘Page 13
LICENSING ACT 2003 Premises: Today’s Local
Reguiation 8

Notice of actions following receipt
of notice of hearing

To:  Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council
Riverside House
Main Street
Rotherham
- 860 1AE

I, Matthew Ridsdale

of
Cannon PR, 32a High Street, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S60 1PP

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated
and notify you as follows:

| do not intend to attend the hearing

| do not intend to be represented at the hearing

Regrettably, | am unable to attend the hearing on 22" December due to work commitments,
however, | would also like to advise the committee that whilst it is the numbers of anti-social

behaviour incidents relating to alcohol being sold by the shop in question have reduced, they
have not gone away.

I have noticed that whilst the numbers of distinctive black and gold cans of strong lager have
reduced, this has been replaced with alternative forms of alcchol, including different branded

cans and bottles of wine/ lager.

| have continued to witness drinkers consuming alcohol on the benches outside of Today's
Local, the near to the Heart of Steel Monument, Riverside Precinct and within Minster
Gardens. As the shop in question is the nearest licensed premises to these locations, | feel it
is reasonable to conclude that the alcohol is being purchased from the shop in question. In
some cases | have witnessed these drinkers leaving the shop in question with alcohol which
has clearly been sold to them.

| would like to make the committee aware that the instances of alcohol misuse has had a
detrimental impact upon my business in the following ways:

- Rotherham is a very difficult place at present to run a business, which is exacerbated
by anti-social behaviour. My clients don't like visiting the town centre, and my staff
don't feel safe. | strongly feel the alcohol being sold by Today’s Local has a direct and
clear link to the levels of anti-social behaviour within Rotherham Town Centre and
would urge the committee to implement an immediate revocation of Today's Local's

alcohol license.

- Since the summer, members of staff have left the business because they do not feel
safe walking down corporation street, passing the shop. | have expressed concerns
about this previously, however, having spoken to members of staff who have left the
business, it is clear this was an important factor in their decision to leave the business.




Page 14

Whilst | have been working the RMBC and South Yorkshire Police to tackle these
problems — sadly, this has not proved to be enough to keep them within the company.

- The street drinkers in the minster gardens has resulted in visitors to my business
feeling threatened and intimated, due to approaches for money, enabling them to
purchase alcohol from Today's Local. This has resulted in the loss of at least one
client

- The discarded alcohol cans and rubbish is leaving the Minster Gardens looking
unsightly at times and there have also been recent instances of broken glass left from
discarded bottles.

- When | have visited the store late at night, | have witnessed at first hand the shop
selling alcohol to people who are clearly exhibiting signs of high levels of intoxication.

As a fellow business owner in Rotherham Town Centre, the last thing | want to see is another
empty shop front, however, | strongly feel the removal of the alcohol license from Today's
Local would have a positive impact upon the reduction of this anti-social behaviour and |
would be grateful if the additional points | have raised could be taken into account when
reviewing this case.

Dated 12/11/2019

Delete words in square brackets which do not apply Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

COPYRIGHT Cat. No. LAR1 Printed by Shaw & Sons Lid, Crayford, Kent, DA1 4BZ LFU 26944 (1.0)

Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a parly wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other
person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that
person and a brief description of the point or points on which that person may be
able to assist the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice
of the party making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary event
notice),




TODAYS LOCAL MILLGATE Ca
S Malcolm C toy & Go &
& 0 i
. . =1
¢ Hair Designers _ =
. TODAYS LOCAL 51
o _ MILLGATE
@ R o o
R Star Nails :
s Floral Design wﬂ.._mmmmﬁm Churehills Foys Salicitars @
.; Fish & Chips Restaurant Card Factory
| Delight Cafs Loungs
Ramsdens @
(o]
© 8 2 2 Rotherham Minster G 02 Shop Rotherham
o EX . Minster X @
© ..ma - ‘Gardens £
Oys1a Coffee ﬁ_. : ?__SMﬁmwmmﬂm_m:m
= :
3 o Caprice F
3 =1
E @
2 e RSPCA CHARITY SHOP
ﬁ Al
0 atl @
S o 1
et Miele Delicatessen
- o, @ G Dessert Restauran
o @  Pizwillior & Hughes Rotherharmn Visitor Centre
S 0 The Source
- ﬂ%d_ﬁv_amqmo%ﬁmn:qm Skills Acadern
i _ Hambys Shoes
rambys e @ Ahan Dee Foods Thai
n Zax For Halr

& Qriental Food Store



Page 16

Rotherham »
Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Today's Local
6 Upper Mill Gate, Rotherham, South Yorkshire, 560 1PF,

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LIGENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING QUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Aclivity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

The sale by retail of aleohol for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday to Sunday 6:00am 11:00pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
NMonday to Sunday 6:00am 11:00pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

Part 2

NANE, (REGISTERED} ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Arumugam Kalamohan 80 White Lion Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire, HP7 9JS.
iirushy@hotmail.com Telephone 07908511953

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, GHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUNBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Ramanan THAVARASA 1A Avondale Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire, $S61 15G.

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND |SSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. RM2883 Issued by Rotherham

Printed by LalPac on 13 Nov 2018 at 12:29 |||"|“||||||""|I||”"|||||H"“|I|"" “ ||| P0900/33225  Page 1of 7




Page 17
Rotherham »

Metropolitan
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence P0900

Annex 1 Mandatory Conditions

All Premises Licence authorising supply of alcohol

The licence is granted subject to the Mandatory conditions for sale of alcohol as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 as amended by the Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 and
Order 2014,

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence -

(a) At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence;
or

(b) At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by a person who
holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises.

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the

Printed by LalPac on 13 Nov 2018 at 12:29 ||""| "I”"I"I"”"II”II"I"“’I"I" "||| P0900/33225  Page 2of 7




Page 18
Rotherham »

Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4, The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

5. (1 The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

{(2) The designated premises supetvisor in relation to the premises licences must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a helographic mark or
(b} an ultraviolet feature.
6. The responsible person shall ensure that -

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
{other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: %2 pint;
(it) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available
to customers on the premises; and

(¢) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol o be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

Pt by LaPas on 13 Nov 2018 at 1229 MOV AR POR0R32ES gl ot




Page 19
Rotherham »

Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liguor Duties Act 1979
(b} “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -
P =D + (DxV)
Where -
(i) P is the permitted price

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohal as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iify  Visthe rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence -

(i) The holder of the premises licence
(ii) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a Iice'nce, or

(i) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

{(d) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994,

3. Where the permitied price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the
paragraph} not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph {b) of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day"} would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

P by LaPac on 1 Nov 2018 at 1225 A L POS0RIZZS  Pagokof T




Page 20

Rotherham »
Metropolitan

Borough Council ‘
Where Everyone Matters

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

If the Premises Licence has conditions in respect of Door Supervision
[except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos]

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act
2001; or

{(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.
2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act
2001 (¢12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or

(b) in respect of premises in relation to:

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3){(b) or {c) of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising
plays or films or under a gaming licence}, or

(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations
under that Act.

3. For the purposes of this section:

(a) ‘security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and,
which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act) and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion)} applies as it applies
in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Annex 2 Conditions consistent with operating schedule

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Prnte by LalPac on 13 Nov 20165 1229 AN R Fo0R3225 - Peger of




Page 21

Rotherham »

Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

o AN RN T N R
1 The licence holder shall ensure that CCTV is installed at the premises which has recording

facilities.
2 The licence holder shall ensure that all spirits are located behind the counter.

Public Safety

3 The licence holder shall ensure that fire exit notices are displayed and fire escapes are
unobstructed.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

4 The licence holder shall ensure that they are considerate to other business when loading and
unloading at the premises.

5 The licence holder shall ensure that notices are displayed asking patrons to leave the premises
quietly.

Protection of Children from Harm

6 The licence holder shall operate the ‘Challenge 21’ proof of age scheme.

7 The licence holder shall ensure that all children are accompanied by an adult.

8 The licence holder shall ensure that there is a limit on the hours during which children are present
on the premise.

9 The licence holder shall ensure that the ‘off-licence’ sales area is located away from products that
would attract children.

10 The licence holder shall ensure all staff are appropriately trained, records maintained and made
available for inspection upon reasonable request by a relevant officer of a Responsible Authority.

11 The licence holder shall operate a refusals boaok.

Annex 3 Conditions attached after a Hearing of Licensing Authority
None.
Annex 4 Plans

See aitached.

Pl by LaPao n 13 Nov 2015 a 1229 R PO0RILS  Pago s of




Page 22




Page 23

TAB 4




Page 24

RESTRICTED (when complete Me 11

WITNESS STATEMENT

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9)
URN

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Statement of

Age if under 18 Over 18....  (f over 18 insert “cver 18")

This statement (consisting of ) page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make
it knowing that, if it Is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it, anything which

[ know to be fa[ge, or do not believe fo be true.

(witness)  Datel .0 nb00

Signature ... SRS - - etrerereereranesseearies i renis

Tick if withess evidence is visually recorded {(supply witness details on rear)
| am a Police Constable currently stationed at Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham within South

Yorkshire Police.
| have reviewed all Police incidents relating to ‘Today’s Express’ at 6 Upper Millgate, Rotherham between
Tuesday 4% September 2018 and today; Tuesday 13" November 2018, Between these dates there have

been 7 incidents reported in relation fo the premises. Below is a summary of each incident;

At 18:59 hours on Monday 10% September 2018, a member of staff at Today’s Express reported two
females who were setting fire to the benches outside the shop. An area search was conducted by officers

but the females were not located. Information was passed to the council about the incident.

At 22:15 hours on Monday 17" September 2018 a member of staff at Today's Express reported that a male

had entered the store and stolen his mobile phone off the counter. A crime was recorded and CCTV

checked from the shop however a suspect could not be identified.

At 21:53 hours on Sunday 30" September 2018 a member of staff reported 3 males had entered the store

and stole several boxes of washing powder before running off, A crime was recorded for theft however the

suspects could not be identified from the CCTV.

Signature Witnessed by: ...c...cominiivvrnvssnniisnennenn

RESTRICTED

{

whan complete




2

MG 11

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Continuation of Statement of: Marie Perkinton
Page 2

At 16:43 hours on Thursday 18" October 2018 a customer at Today's Express reported a drunk male in the
shop attempting to steal a can of alcohol. The operator stated that she briefly spoke with the shop owner

who was irate and difficult to understand. The male in question left of his own accord and a crime of theft

was recorded.

At 20:58 hours on Thursday 18" October 2018 a member of staff from Today's Express reported that there
was a male outside the shop making racist comments towards him and calling him names. Officers

attended but the male had left the area. A crime was recorded for racially aggravated public order and the

investigation is still ongoing.

At 20:21 hours on Friday 19" October 2018 QNP r<ported an incident where a well-known

street drinker was involved in an altercation with another male inside Today's Express. This incident was

not reported by staff at Today’s Express. One of the males was arrested for an unrelated offence.

At 20:46 hours on Saturday 3" November 2018 a member of staff from Today's Express reported that a
group of street drinkers had thrown a knife into the shop when he had asked them to leave. The male had

picked the knife up afterwards and walked away. Officers searched the area and stopped a male matching

the description. He was searched but no weapons were found.

RESTRICTED (when complete}

2013




Page 26 |
3

MG 11

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9)

URN

statement of (UG ............................cocoommmmeemmreeereeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeses et e st ee et e oo

Age if under 18 Over 18.... (i over 18 Insert "over 18") Occupation: Police Constable 2346 .......c..cccccveveereenens

This statement (consisting of ! page(s) each signed by me) is frue to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it, anything which

I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature ..... “ ........................... (witness)  Date: 4/12/18

)
Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded {supply witness details on rear)

I am a Police Officer currently based at Rotherham Main Street Police Station in Rotherham.

At approximately 21.15 hours on 18/10/18, I was on duty in full police uniform in company with PC1911

PR ¥

Rumney when we attended an incident at Todays Expreés, 6 Upper Millgate, Rotherham, S60 1PF. The

caller Romana THAVARASA who works there was reporting a male dutside saying racist comments.

On arrival the offending male had already left. THAVARASA was unable to down load the CCTV at that
time but | obtained a still of the offender on my mobile phone. | asked him to retain the CCTV by producing
a copy for me. | then commenced an area search for the offender but this was to no gain. On return to

RMSPS | circulated the still | had obtained from the CCTYV for identification purposes.

At 19.45 hours on Monday 5™ November, 2018 | re attended Todays Express to obtain a statement from
THAVARASA and collect the copy of the CCTV footage. However, THAVARASA was not present at work. |

was informed by the person working at the time that the CCTV was only stored for 17 days and was no

longer available,

Signature Witnessed bY: .......c..comrcecvvninrssnecsesnnn

Signature: “

2013 RESTRICTED (when complete)




Page 27

ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

WITNESS STATEMENT

(Criminal Justice Act 1967 section 9, Magistrates Court Act 1980. Section 5B

And Criminal Procedure Rules, rule 27.2)

STATEMENT OF: ”

Ageifunder18:  Over 18 Occupation NG

This statement, consisting of 16 pages signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in

it anything which | know to be false of do not believe to be true.

Date the 13" day of November 2018

Signed

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

| have worked forqui gD o' the last 6 years in Rotherham

Town Centre. There is a shop called Today’s Express on Upper Millgate, Town
centre which has been the source of a lot of negative drinking/ anti-social
behaviour for a long time now and | have previously given a statement to the
council about the issues as | am aware they are looking into their licence. Since |
provided the aforementioned statement things have slowed down issue wise,

but | believe there are still problems caused by drink, where people are buying

SIGNED . uuiviseervereresenessesenssssssssnesissssnsssssssstssssarsssnsns st sissssssassssssone WITNESSED...comiremmssmsnisasersenassiens




Page 28

2

their alcohol from Today’s Express. In the last two or three months there have
been fights outside the shop: possibly October time there was a groub drinking
throughout the day (they had been there at opening time and were still there at
closing time — a beggar actually approached me from the group but I said “NO”

straight away and walked off) and were drinking. They hadn’t moved gn‘d E‘Nere

constantly drinking and were getting drunker and Ioudernso | believe they were
getting their drink from close by and the only real 'option for buying would have
been'from Today’s Express. A male from this group was absolutely covered in

blood and had a large group around him talking to him. I'd say he was drunk due

to him staggering about.

Another incident | can reca}rlgl_é“_is,ion a separate day 'E%the above incident but
around a similar time, a male stood at one of the litter bins just about opposite
the shop near to the grassed area, got his penis out in full view and appeared to
urinate in the bin. Both me and a colleague | was with at the time were shocked
at seeing this. Again, to be doing something like this he had to have been under
the influence. The urinating male had been part of the group who again had
been sat on the same old benches drinking all day. Last Wednesday, 7t

November 2018, we had experienced bad rain, so a group of drinkers (who |

SIGNED i vuuteeererresreemrimeensesionsaisesirsssssssssenasssessassssaressssasass nsssssss sos WITNESSED....c.oivieveriinern




Page 29

3

have seen sat on the benches drinking before), were stood in the doorway of
Malcolm C Foy, Solicitors. There were five males and one female. They had
been drinking whilst stood in the doorway and had been shouting out at other
members of the public. There was a black male (with a female who I think was
his girlfriend who was white) walking past and | assume they were talking about
buying Christmas presents as one of the males from the group then shouted

- “WHAT YOU GUNNA BUY ME .FOR CHRISTMAS YOU BLACK CUNT”), before the
whole group burst out laughing. A young lad with a back pack on who walked
past minding his own business had the group making kissing noises at him
saying “OOH GIVE US A KISS” before laughing again. Another male from the
group then disappeared and a short time later, a very short time later came
back with a blue carrier bag and got soﬁe drink out of it. Just before it, the
female in the group begged for some money, managed to get some and then
said “SEE, THAT'S HOW IT’S DONE”, before the male then then disappeared and
came back a short time later with the booze which | believe came from Today’s
Express due to the carrier bags and how quick he actually was in getting the
booze — there isn’t anywhere else really that he could get it from and come back

in that short a time. Whilst they were stood in the doorway of the solicitors

SIGNED. ..o verresressriten s ssnsissesns s sssanass s ansssssssssssss s sasssssns WITNESSED...cccrieeinisissssirine s sssssssesmiossesssssnsssnssnss s seanss s ese




Page 30
4 ' 7
premise | called the Police. The drinkers saw them and | could hear them say

“QUICK GET RID OF YOUR BOOZE” repeatedly as they saw cops approaching

them.

The day before, the drinkers were stood in the doorway, there had been an
incident where a woman had collapsed and was being tended to by a street
warden who had put her in the recovery position. Again, this was close to
Today’s Express. A male Wés rubbing the collapsed female’s back and then
stood up after quite a while doing this, started shouting and swearing at the
street warden as though squaring up to him. This went on for what felt like
quite a while before the Police arrived (I believe they may have been
Community Support Officers) to try and calm him down. As previously
described, the next day was the very rainy day where the drinkers were stood in
the doorway and the aggressive male was part of this group. His aggressive

behaviour was very intimidating to me; | wouldn’t have dared approach him.

| believe that, although things may have “slowed down”, the shop is still causing
problems by selling alcohol. Why else would they choose to sit on the benches
as previously described when there are some seating areas just around the

corner near the fountains or on the green? Something is attracting them to keep

SIGNED ommoseesseee s esesssseesesnsssenessesseessssssssssssnssansasssnsersassssrassssoses WITNESSED vvictivuinmimeniriinsn st




Page 31

5

sitting there and I think it is the alcohol they get from Today’s Express as it’s

close.

On Friday 9™ November there were two males sat on the benches, again close
to the Solicitor’s Offices; one of the males had clearly poured some substance
onto the floor as | saw the stain. | also saw this male get out a glass bottle from
a blue carrier bag that | believe was either gin or vodka as it was clear, and drink
from it. A known tactic they’ve used in the past is to use pop bottles to hide
their drink in and | suspect this male will have poured some of his gin or vodka
into the Lucozade bottle (I think it was Lucozade as | did see a bottle left at the
side of him). | feel it’s disgusting to see thirs in the Town Centre, especially when
on this occasion it Was the school holidays. | believe he had bought the drink

from Today’s Express again because of the proximity and blue carrier bag I've

come to associate with the shop.

SIGNED. ittt s s s serses s snisnssssassans WITNESSED ..ottt sne s sesssnsissssssesssssssessisssesnens




ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

And
Defendant

Todays Express

WITNESS STATEMENT OF

1. | am a Police Constable serving with South Yorkshire Police, currently
Posted in the Anti-Social Behaviour unit with Rotherham Borough
Council.

2. From records | have access to, in relation Todays Express, Upper Millgate,

Rotherham Town Centre, | can confirm that,

3. On 3™ July 2018 at 20.30pm, a female enters the store and begins throwing
items around causing damage to them. Staff are aware who the suspect is but
refuse to make a formal complaint

4, On 11th July 2018 at 20.45pm staff report a known male street drinker has
come into the store and been racially abusive towards the victim. As the male
has left the store, he has punched some advertising signs. Staff have refused
to make a complaint. It is explained to staff that by failing to take any formal
action then it was hindering the police being able to tackle problems in the
town centre . The victim said they understood and agreed if there were any
further incidents they would make a formal complaint

5. On 9" August 2018 at 17.00pm store report to a police patrol that street
drinkers have been causing a nuisance outside the store. They have asked
them to move on and they have been abusive and a male has made the
comment “WIND YOUR NECK IN , ASK THE ASIAN ONE TO COME OUT ,
YOULL GET HURT” . The suspect has been identified but the staff have
refused to make a complaint. Again staff have been informed of the ongoing




e
7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Page 33

issues at the location and by not supporting police action police are unable to
deal with the ongoing issues and repeat offenders

Later that day 18.03pm a male is arrested outside Todays Express for being

drunk and disorderly and assaults a police officer in the process. A member of
the public contacts 999 to say the officer is being surrounded and they fear for
his safety. They are so concerned they contact the police again later to check

on his welfare.

ppf s

On 15" August 2018 a member of the public reports that a male is outside
Todays Express and they are in possession of a butterfly knife. Officers attend
and a female is detained in possession of the knife.

On 19th August 2018 at 16.20pm, staff at Todays Express contact the police.
They said they there was a female in the shop smashing it up. The female
could be heard screaming in the background. The female leaves the store
and sits on the benches outside. The staff are advised to lock the door but
they say they are unable to. There is a further call as the female is alleged to
have been shouting, swearing and making racist comments. The shop owner
does lock the door but keeps opening it when customers approach. The
female manages to get back inside the shop. The victim names the offender
and there is CCTV of the incident but they refuse to make a complaint

On 1%t September 2018 at 17.26pm the staff contact police as a male in the
shop has been refused alcohol and is refusing to leave. He had apparently
stolen a can earlier in the day but had paid for it but wanted more alcohol

On 10" September 2018 at 18.49pm staff from the shop contact police.
Youths have been outside the store trying to set fire to the benches. They
have extinguished the fires but the youths keep starting them again. When
officers attend the youths have left but the benches are damaged.

On 17" September 2018 at 22.15pm a staff member contacts police as a
customer has stolen their mobile phone

On 30" September 2018 at 21.53pm, staff contact police and state that three
males have entered the store and one was armed with a knife. They have
then stolen 10 boxes of washing powder. Police attend and no knife has
actually been seen and the stolen goods recovered

On 15" October 2018 at 18.09pm, a wanted male is detained outside the
store. He is drunk and has to be taken to hospital first regarding an injury to
his head

On 18™ October 2018 at 16.43pm, a member of the public reports that there is
a drunken male in the store trying to shoplift alcohol and causing a scene
Officers try to speak with staff member who is irate and angry




15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22

23.

Page 34

i

Later that day at 20.58pm staff contact police as a male is outside the shop
making racist comments .They state he is shouting “paki b*****ds and has
broken a sign 14/152345/18

On 19" October 2018 at 20.21pmENNGNENGENRD has breached his Criminal
Behaviour Order by being on Upper Millgate and entering Today’s Express

There has been a reduction in Anti-Social Behaviour in Rotherham Town
Centre but this due to other measures that South Yorkshire Police have taken.

is the main protagonist of anti-social behaviour in the town
centre. For a number of weeks he had bail conditions not to enter the area
and there was an immediate reduction in incidents. On 15" October 2018,
@25 given a Criminal Behaviour Order. One of the conditions is not to
be on Upper Millgate

On 19" October 2018 after being released from court that morning for breach

of his CBO @ll® breached it again by being on Upper Millgate and he
actually entered Todays Express. Officers had been alerted to the fact he was
present as some kind of altercation has occurred outside the shop.

On 19™" October 2018, | was present at Sheffield Magistrates fo(lcourt
appearance. He told the Magistrate that he attended on Upper Millgate to
purchase “the cheap and nasty alcohol”. He told her it was the only place he
could actually purchase alcohol from and believed this was valid excuse to

breach his order

On 19™ October 2018 anther street drinker (D ho Was a
customer of Todays Express was also given a Criminal Behaviour Order. His
order prevents him from entering Rotherham Town Centre in its entirety and
from having an open vessel of alcohol anywhere in a public place. This is due
to the violent and sometimes racist offences he has he has committed in the

town centre

On 28™ September 2018 a Civil Injunction was also granted against two
women who frequented Todays Express and one of their conditions is not to

be in Upper Millgate

| believe the contents of this statement tb be true and | understand it may be
placed before the court as evidence.




Page 35

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:44 ICZ_
Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)
Serial No : 664 Operator : ACEHOLGATE Date Time : 16:20 19/08;
Telephone : (IEGEENNGED Meth Rep : PHONE Contact : 16:21 19/08,
Title : CRIMINAL DAMAGE Response : PRIORITY CMS2 Ref :
Note : Crime Type: CRIME Type : DAMAGE
Location Location Info Response
TODAYS EXPRESS 1 x DESPATCHABL
6 UPPER MILLGATE E
ROTHERHAM
S60 1PF
DCU: C Beats: CC/CC3/-- Bxtended: No Tagged: Yes Linked: No
SOURCE Address : TODAYS EXPRESS
6 UPPER MILLGATE
Name : i ROTHERHAM
Status of Informant : VICTIM 560 1PF

Tel : NS EXT

INCIDENT LOG 90 entries

THIS IS A SNAPSHOT OF THE INCIDENT LOG AT :- 16/11/2018 12:44:26

No. Tiwme & Date Operator Type

1 16:20 19/08/2018 ACEHOLGA WARNING PREVIOUS INCIDENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS
TELEPHONE NUMBER

2 16:20 19/08/2018 ACEHOLGA WARNING Location Tag 333936 - reason for tag
INFO-LICENSED PREMS A REVIEW UNDER SECTION 51

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 HAS NOW COMMENCED BY
RMBC. AN APPLICATION FOR A REVOCATION OF THE
PREMISES LINCENCE HAS BEEN SUEMITTED. STAFF HI
BEEN ADVISED WHEN REPORTING INCIDENTS TO THE
POLICE THEY MUST STAY ON THE LINE AND PROVIDE
FULL INFORMATION SO THE CALL CAN BE ASSESSED 1
WHAT POLICE ACTION WILL BE TAKEN. DISORDER HAS
TAKEN PLACE INSIDE THE STORE; STAFF HAVE BEEN
SELLING ALOCHOL TO KNOWN TOWN CENTRE STREET
DRINKERS AND DISORDER TAKING PLACE OUTSIDE THE
STORE. PLEASE TAKE POSTIVE ACTION AND PLEASE
EMAIL. ME WITH DETAILS. PLEASE CONSIDER AN
IMMEDIATE RESPONSE

3 16:20 19/08/2018 ACEHOLGA SYSTEM INCIDENT TAG ( USER 87352 ) HAS BEEN ADDED.

4 16:20 19/08/2018 ACEHOLGA WARNING Previous Incidents exist at this location

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 36

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:44

Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS -

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

‘19

16:21

1l6:21

16:21

1l6:21

16:21

16:21

16:22

16:22

16:22

16:23

16:23

16:23

16:24

16:24

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

(HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA

AC-SBROW

ACEHOLGA

AC-SBROW

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA .

AC-SBROW

AC-8BROW

OPERATOR

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

OPERATOR

RESOURCE

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

REFERAL

16;24 19/08/2018 ACLUSCOM REFERAL

FEMALE INSIDE SHOP. SHE HAS SMASHED THE SHOP 1
AND IS STILL THERE, CAN HEAR FEMALE SHOUTING 1
BACK GROUND, HAPPENING NOW GRADING IMM

Reminder messages re-enabled

Field type has changed from DO NOT USE to
DAMAGE

Field graded response has changed from RWD to
IMMEDIATE

Incident transferred to DISTRICT CC

Incident transfer accepted by operator
AC-SBROWN

CALLER ADVISES FEMALE HAS BEEN BANNED FROM THE
SHOP BUT SHE HAS COME IN JUST NOW AND SMASHED

EVERYTHING

Resource: CC79 asgigned to incident
Status: ALLOCATED
Crew: 1035 1862

STRUGGLING TO GET DESCRIPTION OF FEMALE DUE T(
LANGUAGE BARRIER

FEMALES NAME IS EVE, SURNAME UNEKNOWN

FEMALE HAS BLONDE HATR, WHITE FEMALE, BROKEN
HAND

CALLER ADVISES FEMALE IS OUTSIDE THE SHOP
SHOUTING

CCc79/1035 - I AM THE ONLY RESOURCE DISTRICT W1
BUT AM CURRENTLY JUST FINISHING A CST
APPOINTMENT SO WILL NOT BE ON SCENE FOR APPRO:Z

10/15 MINS

Incident referred to FORCE_OPS at terminal
ACCH061C with referral message ANY TRAFFIC OR
OFFICERS TO ASSIST IN THE FIRST INSTANCE,
OFFICER CANNOT LEAVE FOR 15 MINS? ANYONE WHO (
ASSIST UNTIL SHE ARRIVES

Referral to District FORCE_OPS has been accept
at terminal ACCH078C

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to engsure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 37

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:44

Requested by: HECOOPER -
~ INCIDENT DETAILS -

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

16:25

16:25

16:25

16:25

16:26

l6:26

16:26

16:27

16:28

16:37

16:38

16:38

16:38

16:40

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

(HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

ACEHQLGA

ACEHOLGA

ACLUSCOM

AC-8BROW

AC-SBROW

AC-SEROW

ACEHOLGA

AC-SBROW

AC-SBROW

AC-SBROW

AC-SBROW

AC-SBROW

FIM-DWIL

ACSQUINN

OPERATOR

PROCAD_TO_C

REFERAL

REFERAL

RESOURCE

SYSTEM

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

MESSAGE

OPERATOR

REFERATL

REFERAL

REFERAL

L

ADVISED CALLER TO LOCK THE SHOP TO PREVENT HE!
COMING BACK INSIDE, CALLER ADVISES HE IS UNABI
TO DO THIS. HE SAYS SHE IS SAT QUTSIDE ON THE

BENCH

Passed CHRIS ref (1142 19/08/2018) to CHRIS ar
received a return code 0.

Referral from District CA has been completed ¢
terminal ACCH078C with message NO RPG AND ARV!'
ON DEPLOYMENT

Referral to FORCE OPS has been removed at
terminal ACCHO61C

Resource: CC79 removed from incident
Incident Status reset to not allocated

RATIONALE: GRADED IMM CRIMINAT, DAMAGE, FEMALE
GONE INTO SHOP AND SMASHED ITEMS, CALLER SAYS
SHE HAS "SMASHED EVERYTHING" FEMALE NOW OUTSII
ON THE BENCH, CALLER UNABLE TO LOCK DOOR TO
MINIMISE RISK

CI4 - IF CC79 CANNOT TRAVEL IMMEDIATELY PLEASE
TAKE THEM OFF THIS, IT WILL NEED TO REMAIN
UNALLOCATED UNTIL A RESOURCE BECOMES AVAILABLE

CCTV ~ SEE PART OF THE SHOP BUT NOT ALL OF IT,
THERE ARE SEVERAL: PEOPLE OUTSIDE THE SHOP BUT
SIGN OF DISTURBANCE FROM WHAT I CAN SEE

Reminder Message Actioned
Resource Not Allocated
Incident 664 19/08/2018

-

CIRC'D AGAIN, STILL NO OFFICERS SHOWING CODE :

Incident referred to District FIMC at terminal
ACCH061C with referral message PLEASE BE AWARI
OF OUTSTANDING IMMEDIATE, THERE ARE NO RESOURC(
DISTRICT WIDE. CI4 IS AWARE

Referral to District FIMC has been accepted at
terminal ACCHOQO71C

Referral from Digtrict CA has been completed :
terminal ACCH072C with message NOTED. CIRC TGS

The data contained on thig printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 38

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:44

Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS -

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

16:41

16:42

16:42

16:43

16:43

16:43

16:44

16:45

16:50

17:28

17:28

17:29

17:29

17:30

17:30

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

18/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

(HECOOPER@SYP-RS-WTA)

AC-SBROW

ACSQUINN

ACLHULSE

ACLHULSE

ACLHULSE

ACGLEVAN

ACGLEVAN

ACGLEVAN

ACGLEVAN

ACCINNAM

ACCINNAM

ACGLEVAN

ACCINNAM

ACGLEVAN

ACGLEVAN

REFERAL

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

OPERATOR

RESOURCE

RESOURCE

OPERATOR

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

OPERATOR

RESOQURCE

SYSTEM

17:31 19/08/2018 ACGLEVAN OPERATOR

15

Referral to District FIMC has been removed at
terminal ACCH061C

NO REPLY.

ATTEMPTED TO RECONTACT THE STORE. NUMBER IS BI
(07455712221)

FURTHER CALL FROM RAM - ASKING WHERE OFFICERS
AREA. FEMALE STILL OUTSIDE SHOUTING AND SWEARI

MAKING RACIST REMARKS

CATLER CONFIRMED HE *CAN* LOCK HIS DOOR. HE H?
LOCKED IT AND HAS BEEN OPENING IT WHEN CUSTOME
TURN UP. I HAVE ADVISED CALLER TO KEEP HIS DOC
LOCKED UNTIL OFFICERS ATTEND. APOLOGISED FOR
DELAY ADVISED TRYING TO ALLOCATE ASAP

Incident transferred to DISTRICT CC

Incident transfer accepted by operator
ACGLEVANS

CAS7 AWARE - CC79 NOW REALLOCATED AND ATTENDID

Resource: CC79 assigned to incident
Status: ALLOCATED
Crew: 1035 1862

Regource: CC79 arrived at incident
Status: ENGAGED

FURTHER CALL FROM THE SHOP TO SAY THE SAME
FEMALE THAT CAUSED DAMAGE EARLIER IS NOW INSII
THE SHOP AGAIN

Incident transferred to DISTRICT CC

Incident transfer accepted by operator
ACGLEVANS

CAN OFFICERS PLEASE REATTEND ASAP AS CALLER If
NERVOUS THAT THE FEMALE WILL DO FURTHER DAMAGE
~ THANKS

Resource: CC79 removed from incident
Incident Status reset to not allocated

CAS7 1429 AWARE OF THE FURTHER CALL - OFFICER!

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care sh

be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act

1298.




Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:44

Page 39

Requested by: EECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS -

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

&3

17:37

17:37

17:37

17:38

17:39

17:39

17:39

17:40

17:41

17:47

17:48

17:55

17:58

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

l9/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

l9/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

16

(HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

ACGLEVAN

ACGLEVAN

ACLUSCOM

ACLUSCOM

ACGLEVAN

ACSQUINN

ACSQUINN

ACGLEVAN

AC-SBROW

ACGLEVAN

ACGLEVAN

AC-SBROW

ACGLEVAN

REFERATL

REFERAL

REFERAL

REFERAL

REFERAL

REFERAL

REFERAL

REFERAL

MESSAGE

MESSAGE

OPERATOR

MESSAGE

OPERATOR

18:08 19/08/2018 AC-SBROW MESSAGE

TO REATTEND WHEN FREE

Incident referred to FORCE OPS at terminal
ACCH062C with referral message DO YOU HAVE
ANYONE WHO COULD ASSIST PLEASE? THANKS

Incident referred to Digtrict FIMC at terminal
ACCHO062C with referral message DO YOU HAVE
ANYONE WHO COULD ASSIST PLEASE? THANKS

Referral to District FORCE_OPS has been accept
at terminal ACCH078C

Referral from District CA hag been completed :
terminal ACCH078C with megssage SORRY, 3 CARS
JUST PREEMPTIVE STOP ON VEHICLE IN DONCASTER,
MOTORWAY CAR ON WITH JOB ON NETWORK.

Referral
terminal

Referral
terminal

Referral
terminal

to FORCE_OPS has been removed at
ACCHO062C

to District FIMC has been accepted at
ACCHOQ72C

from District CA has been completed &
ACCHO072C with message SORRY. NO ONE

FREE AT THIS TIME. POTENTIAL FIREARMS DEPLOYME
COMING IN,

Referral
terminal

Reminder
Resource
Incident

Reminder
Resource
Incident

to District FIMC has been removed at
ACCH062C

Message Actioned
Not Allocated
664 19/08/2018

Message Actioned
Not Allocated
664 19/08/2018

CCS7 3592 AWARE INC IS OUTSTANDING

Reminder
Resource
Incident

TRIED TO

Message Actioned
Not Allocated
664 19/08/2018

RING CALLER BACK - NO ANSWER, NO

VOICEMAIL

Reminder

Message Actioned

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care she

be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure ig an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 40

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:44

Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS -

64

65

66

€7

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

18

18:

18:

18

18:

18

18:

18

18

18:

21

21:

08:

11

11

11

:12

13

:20

29

:36

136

37

26

27

ol

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

19/08/2018

20/08/2018

(HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

ACCINNAM

ACCINNAM

ACCINNAM

ACGLEVAN

ACGLEVAN

ACGLEVAN

ACGLEVAN

ACGLEVAN

ACGLEVAN

ACGLEVAN

ACWALTER

ACWALTER

ACGLEVAN

OPERATOR

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

OPERATOR

MESSAGE

MESSAGE

MESSAGE

SYSTEM

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

08:06 20/08/2018 ACGLEVAN RESOURCE

Resource Not Allocated
Incident 664 19/08/2018

CALL FROM #88®» - THE FEMALE IS STILL IN AND OU
OF THE SHOP - SHE IS SWEARING AND MAKING
CUSTOMERS FEEL UNCOMFORTABLE

THERE WAS NO NOISE COMING FROM THE SHOP AND TI
FEMALE WAS CURRENTLY OUTSIDE - THEREFORE I Al
DOWNGRADING THIS INCIDENT - OFFICERS TO TRAVI

ASAP PLEASE

Field graded response has changed from IMMEDI?
to PRIORITY

Incident transferred to DISTRICT CC

Incident transfer accepted by .operator
ACGLEVANS

CCS7 3592 AWARE
Message Actioned

Not Allocated
664 19/08/2018

Reminder
Resource
Incident

Message Actioned
Not Allocated
664 19/08/2018

Reminder
Resource
Incident

Message Actioned
Not Allocated
664 19/08/2018

Reminder
Regource
Incident

Reminder messages disabled

REMINDERS DISABLED TO KEEP INC MANAGABLE,
OFFICER TO ATTEND WHEN FREE. CAS7/CCS7 AWARE (
OFFICERS COMMITMENTS

ATTEMPTED TO CONTACT @M@ THERE IS NO ANSWER Z
A VOICEMAIL MESSAGE LEFT APOLOGISING FOR NO
OFFICERS REATTENDING. INCIDENT NUMBER QUOTED.
DELAYED FOR SNT TC ATTEND IN THE MORNING

Incident has been delayed until 08:00
20/08/2018

Incident resumed after delay

Resource: CC7 assigned to incident

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998, Care shc

be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:z
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 41

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:44

Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS -

(HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

[

Status: ALLOCATED
Crew: 2567

78 08:06 20/08/2018 ACGLEVAN SYSTEM Field Key Resource has changed from CC79 to {(

79 09:06 20/08/2018 AC-SBROW RESOURCE Regource: CCl4 agsigned to incident
Status: ALLOCATED
Crew: S7352

80 09:10 20/08/2018 ACGLEVAN RESOURCE Resource:; CC7 removed from incident

81 12:28 20/08/2018 ACLEECHJ RESOURCE Resource: CCl4 arrived at incident
Status: ENGAGED

82 12:29 20/08/2018 ACLEECHJ OPERATOR 87352 - I HAVE BEEN INFORMED THAT THE PERSON V
NEED TO SPEAK WITH IS NOT IN UNTIL 1300 I WILI
BE REATTENDING AFTER THIS TIME.

83 13:05 20/08/2018 ACGLEVAN RESOURCE Resource: CCl4 removed from incident

84 16:09 20/08/2018 ACGLEVAN SYSTEM Tncident Completed

85 16:12 20/08/2018 AC-SBROW SYSTEM Incident Re-opened

86 16:13 20/08/2018 AC~SBROW REFERAL Incident referred to District SUP-D at termins
ACCHO70C with referral message CAN CALL
RECORDING PLEASE BE EMAILED TO SC 7352

87 16:40 20/08/2018 ACGLEVAN SYSTEM Incident Completed

88 16:44 20/08/2018 SUP-CRAY REFERAL REFERRAL TO DISTRICT SUP-D HAS BEEN ACCEPTED I
TERMINAL ACCHO67C

89 18:06 20/08/2018 SUP-CRAY REFERAL REFERRAL: FROM DISTRICT CA HAS BEEN COMPLETED I
TERMINAL ACCH068C WITH MESSAGE SENT TO THE
OFFICER

90 18:06 20/08/2018 ACGLEVAN REFERAL REFERRAL TO DISTRICT SUP-D HAS BEEN REMOVED A1
TERMINAL ACCHO069C

RESULT

Operator : ACGLEVANS Date Time: 08/20 16:40 Officer Dealing: S7352

Tag Class ¢ NOT DOMESTIC Incident Class: CRIME/CRIMINAL DAMAGE/ARSON

Result Code !/ / Number of Prisoners: 0

INVESTIGATION TC BE SUBMITTED FOR DAMAGE AND PUBLIC ORDER

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care she
be taken to engure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure ig an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 42




Page 43

4

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:46
Requested by: HECOOPER

~ INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)
Serial No : 577 Operator : ACJBEECH Date Time : 15:37 09/07;
Telephone : Meth Rep : RADIO Contact : 15:38 09/07,
Title : STREET DRINKING Response : PRIORITY CMS2 Ref
Note to Crime Type: ANTI SOCIAL Type : NUISANCE
Location Location Info Response
TODAYS EXPRESS TARGET =16:42 1 x DESPATCHABL
6 UPPER MILLGATE RINGBACK =16:27 E
ROTHERHAM
560 1PF
DCU: C Beats: CC/CC3/-- Extended: No Tagged: No Linked: No
SOURCE Address : TODAYS EXPRESS
6 UPPER MILLGATE
Name CCl4 ROTHERHAM
Status of Informant : SYP STAFF ON DUTY 860 1PF
Tel EXT
INCIDENT LOG ’ 10 entries

THIS IS A SNAPSHOT OF THE INCIDENT LOG AT :- 16/11/2018 12:46:02

No. Time & Date Operator Type

1 15:37 09/07/2018 ACJBEECH WARNING PREVIOUS INCIDENTS EXIST AT THIS LOCATION

2 15:38 09/07/2018 ACJBEECH OPERATOR GEEEREED 1ND A NUMBER OF OTHER STREET
DRINKERS ARE 0/8 THE ABOVE LOCATION CAUSING A

NUISANCE

3 15:40 09/07/2018 ACJBEECH OPERATOR AS:8 IP:2 DNA:1 DH:1
RECORD 1

R
SEREA» ROTHERHAM

CRO 104889/18B
FEMALE WHITENORTHEURO

TATT 3 SCAR 2 PRCD 1

EpEEnEP WHILST IN CUSTODY STATED SHE FELT
L

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 44
Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:46

Requested by: HECOCPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

DNA E+W NOT REQUIRED DNA PROFILE HELD ON NDN?
FOR E+W

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT 19/06/18 (HOME)
. CEDETIERNERN ROTHERHAM ROTHERHAM
S (14H0)

4 15:40 09/07/2018 ACJBEECH OPERATOR srcH QA  :

RECORD 1

@S> RCIHERHAM FEMALE
WHITENORTHEURO CRO 104889/18B
ARREST/REMAND HISTORY PAGE 1 OF 3

. ‘!Fl!!'Ill==='.='."l-l.....l.I?

g
. T ——
et o—— gl
L —————————————————

R R

e ———————————————
TO SOUTH YORKSHIRE MAG+ MAGISTRATES ON 03/07/1

5 15:42 09/07/2018 ACJBEECH OPERATOR cc1a winl BE RETURNING (NP TO HER HOME
ADDRESS

6 15:42 09/07/2018 ACJBEECH RESOURCE Resource: CCl4 assigned to incident

Status: ENGAGED

Crew: 87352
The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998, Care sh
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cori:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998,




Page 45
Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:46
Requested by: HECOOPER

- INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)
7 15:42 09/07/2018 ACJIBEECH SYSTEM Field graded response has changed from RWD to
PRIORITY

8 15:52 09/07/2018 ACWALTER OPERATOR CCL4 - NOW AT SRy

9 16:25 09/07/2018 ACWALTER RESOURCE RESOURCE;: CC14 REMOVED FROM INCIDENT

10 16:27 09/07/2018 ACWALTER SYSTEM INCIDENT COMPLETED

RESULT

Operator : ACWALTERSA Date Time: 07/09 16:27 Officer Dealing: 87352
Tag Class : NOT DOMESTIC Incident Class: ANTI SOCIAL/NUISANCE

Result Code A Number of Prisoners: 0

ALL STREET DRINKERS HAVE BEEN MOVED AWAY AND ANY DRINK SEIZED.

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful digclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998,




Page 46




Page 47

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:38

79

Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS -

(HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

g

Serial No : 853 Operator : ACOSULLIL Date Time : 20:07 10/07;
Telephone : (JEEEREENED Meth Rep : 999 Contact : 20:07 10/07;
Title : ROWDY/INCONSID Response : RWD CMS2 Ref

Note Crime Type:; ANTI SOCIAL Type : NUISANCE
Location Location Info Response

UPPER MILLGATE 0/S TODAY'S EXP 1 x DESPATCHABL

ROTHERHAM RESS E

DCU: C Beats: CC/CC3/-- Extended: No Tagged: No Linked: Yes

SOURCE Address : 860 1PF

Name : MALE

Status of Informant : WITNESS

Tel : ENEERERRNE EXT

INCIDENT LOG

THIS 1S A SNAPSHOT OF THE INCIDENT LOG AT

No. Time & Date

1 20:09
2 20:09
3 20:11
4 20:12
5 20:12
6 20:13

10/07/2018

10/07/2018
10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

Operator

ACOSULLI

ACQSULLI

ACOSULLI

ACOSULLI

ACOSULLI

ACOSULLI

16 entries

Type

WARNING

SYSTEM

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

:- 16/11/2018 12:38:28

PREVIOUS INCIDENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS
TELEPHONE NUMBER

PREVIOUS INCIDENTS EXIST AT THIS LOCATION

FIELD TYPE HAS CHANGED FROM DO NOT USE TO
NUISANCE

CALLER PHONING ON BEHALF OF A FEMALE IN THE
STORE, HE STATES THAT THERE WERE TWO FEMALES 1
THE STORE FIGHTING EACH OTHER, THEY HAVE NOW
GONE OUTSIDE.

THE INITIAL CALLER WAS AN ABANDONED 999 CALLEF
BY THE TIME I HAVE MANAGED TO RECONTACT CALLE?
HE STATES THE FEMALES HAE LEFT, ONE OF THE

FEMALES HAS BLOOD ON HER MOUTH AND ONE OF THED
WAS SEEN WALKING TOWARDS THE 'OLD BUS STATION'

HE STATES ONE OF THE FEMALES IS CALLED NICOLE.
NO FURTHER DETAILS FROM CALLER.

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998,

i




Page 48
258

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:38

Requested by: HECOOPER
~ INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

7 20:13 10/07/2018 ACOSULLI REFERAL Incident referred to District CC at terminal
ACCH124C with referral message PLEASE CIRCULAI

FOR OFFICER IN THE AREA, AND IF CCTV CAN VIEY
PLEASE. THANK YOU

8 20:13 10/07/2018 ACWALTER REFERAL Referral to District CC has been accepted at
terminal ACCHO61C

9 20:14 10/07/2018 ACWALTER SYSTEM Incident 853 OF 10/07/2018 Linked To 791 OF
10/07/2018

10 20:14 10/07/2018 ACWALTER REFERAL Referral from District DEIT has been completec

at terminal ACCHO061C with message LINKED TO 7¢

11 20:16 10/07/2018 ACOSULLI OPERATOR RATIONALE - INC CLOSED AS LINKED

12 20:16 10/07/2018 ACOSULLI SYSTEM Incident Completed

13 20:24 10/07/2018 ACOSULLI PROCAD TO_C Passed CHRIS ref (1932 10/07/2018) to CHRIS ar
received a return code 0.

14 21:48 10/07/2018 ACOSULLI REFERAL REFERRAL TO DISTRICT CC HAS BEEN REMOVED AT
TERMINAL ACCH124C

15 15:56 14/07/2018 ACAGIBSO SYSTEM INCIDENT 622 OF 14/07/2018 LINKED TO 853 OF
10/07/2018

16 05:14 24/07/2018 ACOSULLI PROCAD TO C PASSED CHRIS REF (1932 10/07/2018) TO CHRIS Al
RECEIVED A RETURN CODE 0.

RESULT }
Operator : ACOSULLIL Date Time: 07/10 20:16 Officer Dealing:
Tag Class : NOT DOMESTIC Incident Class: ANTI SOCIAL/ENVIRONMENTAL
Result Code s /7 Number of Priscomners: 0

INCIDENT 853 OF 10/07/2018 LINKED TO 791 OF 10/07/2018

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required, Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 49
Ly

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:39
Requested by: HECOOPER

- INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP—RS-W?A)

Serial No : 923 Operator : ACNTONER Date Time : 20:49 11/07,
Telephone : GENGEGEGGED Meth Rep : PHONE Contact : 20:54 11/07,
Title ¢+ RACIAL/HATE ABUSE Response : PRICRITY CMS2 Ref 14/102446/1¢
Note + 14/102446/18 Crime Type: CRIME Type : VIOLENCE
Location Location Info Response

TODAYS EXPRESS TARGET =21:54 1 x DESPATCHABL

6 UPPER MILLGATE RINGBACK =21:39 E ’

ROTHERHAM

S60 1pF

DCU: C Beats: Cc/CcC3/-- Extended: No Tagged: No Linked: No

SOURCE Address : TODAYS EXPRESS

6 UPPER MILLGATE

Name : (TR ROTHERHAM

Status of Informant : CRIME REPEAT S60 1PF

Tel  : CUERED EXT

INCIDENT LOG 42 entries

THIS IS A SNAPSHOT OF THE INCIDENT LOG AT i~ 16/11/2018 12:39:17

No. Time & Date Operator Type

1 20:49 11/07/2018 ACNTONER WARNING PREVIOUS INCIDENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS
TELEPHONE NUMBER

2 20:49 11/07/2018 ACNTONER WARNING PREVIOUS INCIDENTS EXIST AT THIS LOCATION

3 20:50 11/07/2018 ACNTONER PROCAD_TO_C PASSED CHRIS REF (1987 11/07/2018) TO CHRIS Al
RECEIVED A RETURN CODE 0,

4 20:52 11/07/2018 ACNTONER OPERATOR CALLER HAS BEEN VERBALLY AND RACATLLY ABUSED [
MALE OUTSIDE THE STORE, CALLER DOESNT KNOW HIf
NAME BUT HE IS IN THE COMPANY OF ANOTHER FEMAT

WHO IS REGULAR PROBLEM AT LOCATION GHEISEuED

5 20:52 11/07/2018 ACNTONER OPERATOR MALE IS CURRENTLY KICKING A COUNCIL SIGN TRYTID
TO DAMAGE IT

6 20:53 11/07/2018 ACNTONER OPERATOR MALE IS WEARING WHITE THSIRT AND GREY JEANS AD
JE» 15 PREGNANT FEMALE

7 20:53 11/07/2018 ACNTONER OPERATOR THE PAIR ARE RGULAR NUISANCE OUTSIDE THE SHOP

8 20:54 11/07/2018 ACNTONER OPERATOR T- UNKNOWN MALE

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care sh¢
be taken to engure this document is kept secure and it should be digposed of in the cor: |
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is ah offence under the Data Protect |

Act 1998.




Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:39

Page 50
15

Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS -

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

20:54

20:54

20:54

20:55

20:56

20:58

21:00

21:02

21:14

21:39

22:02

22:02

22:56

23:26

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

(HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

ACNTONER

ACNTONER

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

supP-TBIC

SUP-TBIC

ACLFITZG

ACWALTER

ACWALTER

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

OPERATOR

REFERAL

REFERAL

REFERAL

REFERAL

MESSAGE

MESSAGE

OPERATOR

SYSTEM

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

H- RACIAL ABUSE AND SWEARING IN PUBLIC
R-LOW

I-OFFICERS TO ATTEND

V-RPT VICTIM

E-PRIORITY

Field graded response has changed from RWD to
PRIORITY

Incident transferred to DISTRICT CC

Incident transfer accepted by operator
ACLFITZGIB

CCTV AWARE BUT THERE ARE TREES OBSTRUCTING THE
VIEW

Incident referred to District SUP-CH at termir
ACCHO062C with referral message WHAT TIME DOES
THE SHOP CLOSE PLEASE ?

Referral to District SUP-CH has been accepted
terminal ACCH098C

Referral from District CA has been completed :
terminal ACCH098C with message 11PM IS FOR
CLOSING

Referral to District SUP-CH has been removed :
terminal ACCHO062C

Reminder
Resource
Incident

Message Actioned
Not Allocated
923 11./07/2018

Message Actioned
Not Allocated
923 11/07/2018

Reminder
Resource
Incident

NIGHTS HAVE COME ON DUTY AND HAVE HAD TO TURN
OUT TO IMMEDIATE INCIDENTS - ALL ARE NOW
COMMITTED.

Reminder messages disabled

TRIED TO RECONTACT. NO REPLY

THE SHOP IS NOW CLOSED, DEFERRED FOR DAYS (SNI
IF THEY ARE ON DUTY). THIS IS AN ONGOING ISSUI
FOR STAFF AT THE SHOP. RISK IS NOW LOW

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cort
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence undexr the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 51

26

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:39

Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS -

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

23:28

05:05

07:04

09:10

09:12

13:10

13:10

13:10

13:10

13:10

14:43

14:44

14:44

14:44

14:44

14:44

11/07/2018

12/07/2018

12/07/2018

12/07/2018

12/07/2018

12/07/2018

12/07/2018

12/07/2018

12/07/2018

12/07/2018

12/07/2018

i2/07/2018

12/07/2018

12/07/2018

12/07/2018

12/07/2018

{HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACJCLARK

ACJCLARK

ACJCLARK

ACLBUNTI

ACLBUNTI

ACLBUNTI

ACLBUNTI

ACLBUNTI

AC-SBROW

AC-SBROW

AC-SBROW

AC-SBROW

AC-SBROW

AC-SBROW

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

RESOURCE

RESCURCE

RESOURCE

RESOQURCE

RESOURCE

RESOURCE

OPERATOR

RESOURCE

RESOURCE

RESOURCE

SYSTEM

Incident has been delayed until 05:00
12/07/2018

Incident resumed after delay

INC NOTED AND UNDERSTOOD BY DAYS STAFF. RISK J
LOW HOWEVER CALLER IS CRIME REPEAT, AS SUCH T}
UNSUITABLE FOR CRB. OFFICERS TO ATTEND WHEN
AVATLABLE, ‘

CONTACTED THE NUMBER ON THE INC THERE WAS NO
ANSWER. V/M LEFT ASKING HE RECONTACTS FOR
AVAILBILITY.

TEXT SENT

Resource: CCH3 assigned to incident
Status: ALLOCATED
Crew: (88058

Resource: CCH18 assigned to incident
Status: ALLOCATED
Crew: CS8262

Resource: CC2 assigned to incident
Status: ALLOCATED
Crew: 636

Resource: CCH3 removed from incident

Resource: CCH18 removed from incident

Resource: CCl4 assigned to incident
Status: ALLOCATED
Crew: 87352

CCl4/7352 - INCIDENT HAS BEEN CRIMED
14/102446/18 AND I WILL BE ATTENDING TO TAKE 1
STATEMENT AT 6PM

Resource: CC2 removed from incident

Resgource: CC1l4 arrived at incident
Status: ENGAGED

Resource: CCl4 removed from incident

Incident Completed

The data contained on this printout igs covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care she
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998,




Page 52

2%

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:39

Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

39 (08:57 15/07/2018 TULJONES SYSTEM Field Result Message hag changed from CCl4/73°F
- INCIDENT HAS BEEN CRIMED 14/102446/18 AND I
WILL BE ATTENDING TO TAKE A STATEMENT AT 6PM
14/102446/18
RACIAL, POA- H-
COMPLAINANT IS SHOP WORKER REPORTING A MALE

KNOWN AS A STREET DRINKER HAD COME INTO THE S
AND RACIALLY ABUSED HIM CALLING HIM A "BLACK
BASTARDY" AND SWEARING AT HIM. COMPLATINANT IS (
SHRI LANKAN HERITAGE, HE CALLED POLICE TO REF
IT, MALE LEFT AND PUNCHED SOME SIGNS OQOUTSIDE 1
SHOP, NOT CAUSING DAMAGE.

CC14/7352 - INCIDENT HAS BEEN CRIMED
14/102446/18 AND I WILL BE ATTENDING TO TAKE I

STATEMENT AT 6FPM

40 08:58 15/07/2018 TULJONES OPERATOR 14/102446/18

41 05:14 24/07/2018 AC-SBROW PROCAD TO_C PASSED CHRIS REF (1987 11/07/2018) TO CHRIS Al
RECEIVED A RETURN CODE 0.

42 20:42 30/07/2018 SUP-SSTO OPERATOR COPY OF CALLS EMAILED TO SC7352 HUSSAIN

RESULT

Operator : AC-SBROWN Date Time: 07/12 14:44 Officer Dealing: 87352
Tag Clags : NOT DOMESTIC Incident Class: CRIME/VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON
Result Code : // Number of Prisoners: 0

14/102446/18

RACIAL POA- H-
COMPLAINANT IS SHOP WORKER REPORTING A MALE KNOWN AS A STREET DRINKER HAD COME INTO THE

AND RACTALLY ABUSED HIM CALLING HIM A "BLACK BASTARD" AND SWEARING AT HIM. COMPLAINANT }
SHRI LANKAN HERITAGE. HE CALLED POLICE TO REPORT IT, MALE LEFT AND PUNCHED SOME SIGNS Ol

THE SHOP, NOT CAUSING DAMAGE.
CC14/7352 - INCIDENT HAS BEEN CRIMED 14/102446/18 AND I WILL BE ATTENDING TO TAKE A STAI

AT 6PM

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 53

AR
Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:37 7K
Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS—W7A)
Serial No : 791 Operator : ACIJWRIGHT Date Time : 19:24 10/07;
Telephone YRR Meth Rep : 999 Contact : 19:24 10/07;
Title . DISTURBANCE/FIGHTING Regponge PRIORITY CMS2 Ref
Note : Crime Type: CRIME Type : VIOLENCE
Location Location Info Response

*x%xTODAYS NEWS 1 x DESPATCHABL

MILLGATE NEWS

6 UPPER MILLGATE E
ROTHERHAM
860 1PF
DCU: ¢ Beats: c¢/CC3/-- pxtended: No  Tagged: No Linked: Yes
SOURCE Address : MILLGATE NEWS
6 UPPER MILLGATE
Name : @l (STAFF) ROTHERHAM
status of Informant : VICTIM 860 1PF

Tel : (U EXT

INCIDENT LOG 54 entries

THIS IS A SNAPSHOT OF THE INCIDENT LOG AT :- 16/11/2018 12:37:20

No. Time & Date Operator Type

1 19:24 10/07/2018 ACJWRIGH WARNING PREVIOUS INCIDENTS EXIST AT THIS LOCATION

2 19:25 10/07/2018 ACIJWRIGH OPERATOR CALLER STATING AROUND A GROUP OF 6 STREET
DRINKERS ARE BEING ABUSIVE AND THREATENING

CURRENTLY. THEY'VE JUST THROWN A SOILED TOILEI]
TISSUE IN THE SHOP. SMASHED BOTTLES ETC.

3 19:26 10/07/2018 ACTWRIGH SYSTEM FIELD GRADED RESPONSE HAS CHANGED FROM RWD TO
IMMEDIATE

4 19:26 10/07/2018 ACIJWRIGH SYSTEM Tncident transferred to DISTRICT CC

5 19:26 10/07/2018 ACLFITZG SYSTEM Tneident transfer accepted by operator
ACLFITZGIB

6 19:26 10/07/2018 ACJWRIGH OPERATOR THERE IS QUITE A LANGUAGE BARRIER HERE.

7 19:26 10/07/2018 ACLFITZG OPERATOR CCTV AWARE

8 19:26 10/07/2018 ACJIJWRIGH OPERATOR T COULD HEAR A DISTURBANCE IN THE BACKGROUND.

9 19:28 10/07/2018 ACJWRIGH OPERATOR TMMEDIATE TO PREVENT FURTHER DAMAGE AND PREVE!
The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:37

Page 54

79

Requested by: HECOOPER

10

11

12

13

14

15

1lé

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

The

19:29

19:30

19:30

19:31

19:35

19:36

19:36

19:40

i9:56

20:05

20:14

20:55

20:55

21:34

INCIDENT DETAILS -

10/07/2018
10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

(HECOOPER@SYP-~RS-W7A)

ACLFITZG
ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACWALTER

ACWALTER

ACWALTER

ACWALTER

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

SYSTEM

MESSAGE

MESSAGE

MESSAGE

SYSTEM

MESSAGE

SYSTEM

OPERATOR

22:37 10/07/2018 ACWALTER RESOURCE
data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998,

CALLER AND OTHER STAFF/CUSTOMERS FROM HARM.
INCIDENT ONGOING.

CCTV . THERE IS A LIMITED VIEW DUE TO TREES.

NO RESPONSE 2 X SHOUTS.

UNABLE TO UPDATE SERGEANT DUE TO INC RUNNING (
TG70

CI4 AWARE

RECONTACTED CALLER. HE HAS REFUSED TO SELL Tt
MORE ALCOHOL AND THEY HAVE BECOME UPSET AND

THROWN SOILED TOILET PAPER INTO THE SHOP. THI
HAVE NOW LEFT AND ARE SAT ON THE BENCHES FURT?
UP MILLGATE. HE WILL RING 998 IF THEY RETURN

CI4 IS AWARE OF THE UPDATE. INC TO BE DOWNGRAL
PENDING ANY FURTHER CALL AND PASSED TOSNT RE 9

ONGING PROBLEMS,
CCTV TO MONITOR AS BEST THEY CAN

Field graded response has changed from IMMEDIZ
to PRIORITY

Megsage Actioned
Not Allocated
791 10/07/2018

Reminder
Resource
Incident

Message Actioned
Not Allocated
791 10/07/2018

Reminderx
Resource
Incident

Reminder
Resource
Incident

Message Actioned
Not Allocated
791 10/07/2018

Incident 853 OF 10/07/2018 Linked To 791 OF
10/07/2018

Reminder Message Actioned
Resource Not Allocated
Incident 791 10/07/2018
Reminder messages disabled

TRIED TO RECONTACT. NO REPLY

Resource: CC82B assigned to incident




Page 55

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:37

Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS -

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

22:40

22:40

22:40

22:49

22:49

22:55

22:55

23:15

23:15

23:15

23:15

05:01

07:35

09:10

10:14

10/07/2018
10/07/2018
10/07/2018

i10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018

10/07/2018
10/07/2018

10/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

11/07/2018

(HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

ACLFITZG

AC-SBROW

AC-SBROW

AC-SBROW

RESOURCE

OPERATOR

SYSTEM

OPERATOR

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

RESOURCE

OPERATOR

RESOURCE

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

SYSTEM

OPERATOR

RESOURCE

RESOURCE

10:14 11/07/2018 AC-SBROW SYSTEM

Status: ALLOCATED
Crew: 628 3934

Resource: CC82B removed from incident
CC82E DIVERTED TO A HIGHER RISK INCIDENT
Incident Status reset to not allocated

THE SHOP WILL NOW BE CLOSED, DEFERRED FOR DAYS
SNT IF THEY ARE ON DUTY - THIS IS AN ONGOING
PROBLEM AREA

Incident has been delayed until 05:00
11/07/2018

Incident resumed after delay

Resource: CC82B assigned to incident
Status: ALLOCATED
Crew: 628 3934

CC82B HAVE BEEN DIVERTED AGAIN TO AN OFFICER
NEEDING ASSISTANCE.

Resource: CC82B removed from incident
Incident Status reset to not allocated

Incident has been delayed until 05:00
11/07/2018

Incident resumed after delay

INC NOTED, APPEARS THIS IS AN ONGOING PROBLEM
THE AREA. SNT TO ATTEND THE SHOP AND SPEAK WIT
STAFF TO CONFIRM IF CRB NEED TO CRIME ANY

OFFENCES AND OFFER REASSURANCE. PCSOS ON DUTY

FROM 8AM

Resource: CCH6 assigned to incident
Status: ALLOCATED
Crew: CSB128

Regource: CCl4 asgigned to imcident
Status: ALLOCATED
Crew: 87352

Field location_ info has changed from TARGET
=20:36

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cori
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 56

3

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:37

Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS -

{HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

RINGBACK =20:21
to ****TODAYS NEWS, UPPER MILLGATE**X*

41 10:14 11/07/2018 AC-SBROW RESOURCE Resource: CCH6 arrived at incident
Status: ENGAGED

42 10:14 11/07/2018 AC-SBROW RESOURCE Resource: CCH6 removed from incident

43 10:15 11/07/2018 AC-SBROW OPERATOR CC14/7352 - SPOKEN WITH CCHé I AM AWARE OF THI
ONGCING PROBLEMS AND WILL VIEW INCIDENT AFTER
CURRENT COMMITMENTS

44 10:16 11/07/2018 AC-SBROW RESOURCE Resource: CCl4 arrived at incident
Status: ENGAGED

45 14:07 11/07/2018 AC-SBROW OPERATOR CCl4 - I HAVE BEEN IN A MEETING AND WILL BE
ATTENDING THIS INCIDENT SHORTLY TO CONFIRM IF
THERE HAVE BEEN ANY OFFENCES. WILL PASS A FULI
UPDATE WHEN I HAVE ATTENDED

46 18:00 11/07/2018 AC-SBROW RESOURCE Regource: CCl4 removed from incident

47 18:04 11/07/2018 AC-SBROW SYSTEM Incident Completed

48 14:23 15/07/2018 ACMAKINK SYSTEM Incident  Re-opened

49 14:24 15/07/2018 ACMAKINK REFERAL Incident referred to District SUP-D at termine
ACCHO060C with referral message FROM S7352N COU
THE 999 CALL FROM THIS INCIDENT AND THE LINKEI
T9NCIDENT 853 10072018 BE FORWARDED TO HIM
PLEASE

50 14:24 15/07/2018 ACMAKINK SYSTEM Incident Completed

51 14:42 15/07/2018 SUP-DKNI REFERAL Referral to District SUP-D has been accepted ¢
terminal ACCHO068C

52 14:53 15/07/2018 SUP-DKNI REFERAL REFERRAL: FROM DISTRICT CA HAS BEEN COMPLETED I
TERMINAL ACCH068C WITH MESSAGE CALLS SENT FROM
LINKED INCIDNT BUT UNABLE TO LOCATE THIS CALI

53 14:54 15/07/2018 ACMAKINK REFERAL REFERRAL TO DISTRICT SUP-D HAS BEEN REMOVED Al
TERMINAL ACCHO60C

54 20:40 30/07/2018 SUP-SSTO OPERATOR COPY OF CALL EMAILED TO SC7352 HUSSAIN

RESULT

Operator : ACMAKINK Date Time: 07/15 14:24  Officer Dealing: 87352

Tag Class : NOT DOMESTIC Incident Clasgs: ANTIL SOCIAL/NUISANCE

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 57

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:37

Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS -~

(HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A) 3 Z

Result Code / / Number of Prisoners: 0

ATTENDED THE SHOP AND SPOKEN WITH STAFF. 2 FEMALES DID COME IN LAST NIGHT AND THEY WERE
CAUSING A DISTURBANCE, SOME ITEMS HAVE BEEN THROWN AROUND BUT CONFIRM NO DAMAGE CAUSED,
COMPLATNT OF ASSAULT HAS BEEN MADE. NO OFFENCES. BOTH FEMALES ARE TOWN CENTRE STREET DRI

AND MYSELF AND OTHER SNT OFFICERS ARE AWARE OF THEM, ENQS ONGOING

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care sl
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 58




Page 59
) 2%

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:34
Requested by: HECOOPER

- INCIDENT DETATILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS—W?A)

Serial No : 964 Operator : ACDREAY Date Time : 19:21 25/06,
Telephone : Meth Rep : PHONE Contact ¢ 19:21 25/06;
Title : ROWDY/INCONSID Response : RWD CMS2 Ref

Note 3 Crime Type: ANTT SOCIAL Type + PERSONAI,
Location Location Info * Response

TODAYS EXPRESS 1 x DESPATCHABL

6 UPPER MILLGATE E
ROTHERHAM
S60 1PF
DCU: C Beats: CC/cc3/-- Extended: No Tagged: No Linked: Yes
SOURCE Address : TODAYS EXPRESS
6 UPPER MILLGATE
Name : S7352 ROTHERHAM
Status of Informant : 560 1PF
Tel EBXT
INCIDENT LOG 5 entries

THIS IS A SNAPSHOT OF THE INCIDENT LOG AT :- 16/11/2018 12:34:19

No. Time & Date Operator Type

1 19:22 25/06/2018 ACDREAY WARNING PREVIOUS INCIDENTS EXIST AT THIS LOCATION

STATUS: ENGAGED

2 19:23 25/06/2018 ACDREAY RESQURCE RESOURCE: CCl14 ASSIGNED TO INCIDENT
CREW: 87352 ‘

3 19:50 25/06/2018 ACDREAY RESOURCE RESOURCE: CC14 REMOVED FROM INCIDENT

4 19:50 25/06/2018 ACDREAY SYSTEM INCIDENT COMPLETED

5 21:34 25/06/2018 ACDREAY SYSTEM INCIDENT 1090 OF 25/06/2018 LINKED TO 964 OF
25/06/2018

RESULT

Operator : ACDREAY Date Time: 06/25 19:50 Officer Dealing: 87352

Tag Class : NOT DOMESTIC Incident Class: ANTI SOCIAL/NUISANCE ;

Result Code : /7 Number of Priscners: 0

SEVERAL CANS OF OPENED ALCOHOL REMOVED AND THE STREET DRINKERS MOVED ON

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care she
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998. |




Page 60




Page 61

Sy

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:34
Requegted by: HECOOPER

~ INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A2)

Serial No : 1090 4 Operator : ACLYCETTP Date Time : 21:19 25/06/
Telephone : \GEENTIRIERR: Meth Rep : 999 Contact : 21:19 25/06,
Title : ROWDY/INCONSID Response : PRIORITY CMS2 Ref

Note : Crime Type: ANTI SOCIAL Type : PERSCNAL
Location Location Info Respornse

UPPER MILLGATE TARGET =22:23 1 x DESPATCHAREIL

ROTHERHAM RINGBACK =22:08 E

DCU: C Beatg: Cc/CC3/-- Extended: No Tagged: No Linked: Yes

SOURCE Address ¢ 6, UPPER MILLGATE, ROTHERHAM TOWN CE
Name : P

Status of Informant : VICTIM

Tel : G EXT

INCIDENT LOG 20 entries

THIS IS A SNAPSHOT OF THE INCIDENT LOG AT :- 16/11/2018 12:34:52

No. Time & Date Operator Type

1 21:19 25/06/2018 ACLYCETT WARNING ‘8 PEOPLE 0O/S OF THE SHOP , THINKS THAT THEY Al
ALCOHOLIC, THEY ARE DRINKING AND MESSING ABOU]
SHOUTING AT PEOPLE PASSING BY. WHITE MALES ANT
FEMALES. SHOUTING AND SWEARING. PUTTING
CUSTOMERS OFF COMING IN THE SHOP -

2 21:19 25/06/2018 ACLYCETT WARNING PREVIOUS INCIDENTS ASSQCIATED WITH THIS
TELEPHONE NUMBER

3 21:19 25/06/2018 ACLYCETT WARNING PREVIOUS INCIDENTS EXIST AT THIS LOCATION

4 21:20 25/06/2018 ACLYCETT SYSTEM Field method_rep has changed from PHONE to 99¢

5 21:20 25/06/2018 ACLYCETT SYSTEM Field type has changed from DO NOT USE to
PERSONAL

6 21:21 25/06/2018 ACLYCETT SYSTEM Field Source Name has changed from ASIAN MALE
RAM

7 21:21 25/06/2018 ACLYCETT OPERATOR STATES THAT ITS AN ONGOING ISSUE, THEY KEEP
COMING INTO THE SHOP BUT RAM REFUSES TO SELL

THEM ALCOHOL
The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998, Care she
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 62

39

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:34

Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETATLS - {HECOOPER@SYP-RS-WT7A)

8 21:21 25/06/2018 ACLYCETT PROCAD TO _C Passged CHRIS ref (2670 25/06/2018) to CHRIS ar
received a return codgi x

9 21:23 25/06/2018 ACLYCETT OPERATOR RATIONALE, MALE AND FEMALE O/S OF SHOP SHOUTN(
SWEARING EFFECTING THEIR BUSINESS AS
INTIMIDATING THE PASSING CUSTOMERS, THESE WHIJ
MALE AND FEMALES ARE IN DRINK, BELIEVE THAT TI
ARE ALCOHOLICS,. RISK IS MEDIUM, PRIORITY
GRADING FOR OFFICERS TO ATTEND TO MOVE THEM Ot

10 21:23 25/06/2018 ACLYCETT SYSTEM Field graded response has changed from RWD to
PRIORITY

11 21:23 25/06/2018 ACLYCETT SYSTEM Incident transferred to DISTRICT CC

12 21:23 25/06/2018 SUP-KWAK SYSTEM Incident transfer accepted by operator
SUP-KWAKEL “

13 21:24 25/06/2018 SUP-KWAK RESOURCE Resource: CCl4 assigned tom
Status: ENGAGED
Crew: 87352

14 21:25 25/06/2018 SUP-KWAK OPERATOR CCl4 - ALREADY ON SCENE AND DEALING WITH THIS
GROUP

15 21:34 25/06/2018 ACDREAY SYSTEM Incident 1090 OF 25/06/2018 Linked To 964 OF
25/06/2018

16 21:35 25/06/2018 ACDREAY RESOURCE Resource: CCl4 removed from incident

17 21:35 25/06/2018 ACDREAY SYSTEM Incident Completed

18 05:20 24/07/2018 ACLYCETT PROCAD TO C PASSED CHRIS REF (2670 25/06/2018) TO CHRIS At
RECEIVED A RETURN CODE 0.

19 20:27 30/07/2018 SUP-SSTO OPERATOR COPY OF CALL, EMAILED TO SC7352 HUSSATN

20 20:28 30/07/2018 SUP-SSTO OPERATOR COPY OF CALLS EMAILED TO SC7352 HUSSAIN

RESULT

Operator : ACDREAY Date Time: 06/25 21:35 Officer Dealing:

Tag Class : NOT DOMESTIC Incident Class: ADMINISTRATION/DUPLICATE INCIDENT
Result Code s/ Number of Prisoners: 0

CPO'S ISSUED TO THE STREET DRINKERS- IS8 THE SAME AS THE LINKED INCIDENT.

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 63

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:36

3¢

Requested by: HECOOPER

- INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)
Serial No : 1102 Operator : ACLMTHORPE Date Time : 21:47 26/06,
Telephone : GEENERED Meth Rep : 999 Contact : 21:47 26/06,
Title : CONCERN Response : IMMEDIATE CMS2 Ref
Note : Crime Type: PUBLIC SAFETY Type
CONCERN/COLLAPSE/ILL/INJ
Location Location Info Regponse
UPPER MILLGATE ON A BENCH NEAR 1l x DESPATCHARBRL
ROTHERHAM TO ALL SAINTS B
CHURCH AND TODA
YS EXPRESS
DCU: C Beatsg: CC/CC3/-- Extended: No Tagged: No Linked: No
SOURCE Address
Name
Status of Informant : WITNESS
Tel : GRS EXT
INCIDENT LOG 19 entries

THIS IS A SNAPSHOT OF THE INCIDENT LOG AT :- 16/11/2018 12:36:03

No. Time & Date Operator Type

1 21:51 26/06/2018 ACLMTHOR WARNING PREVIOUS INCIDENTS EXIST AT THIS LOCATION

2 21:53 26/06/2018 ACLMTHOR OPERATOR CALLER STATES THAT THERE IS AN ELDERLY MALE I
DRINK SAT ON A BENCH ON UPPER MILLGATE NEAR Al

SAINTS CHURCH.

THERE ARE A GROUP OF YOUTHS CONSTANTLY KICKINC

BALL AT HIM.

THE MALE IS BECOMING ANGRY AND AGGRESSIVE DUE

THE YOUTHS DOING THIS,

CALLING STATES THAT THIS IS ESCALATING.
DUE TO THE ABOVE - GRADING IMMEDIATE

3 21:53 26/06/2018 ACLMTHOR SYSTEM FIELD TYPE HAS CHANGED FROM DO NOT USE TO
CONCERN/ COLLAPSE/ILL/INJ

4 21:53 26/06/2018 ACLMTHOR SYSTEM Field graded response has changed from RWD to
IMMEDIATE

5 21:53 26/06/2018 ACLMTHOR SYSTEM Incident transferred to DISTRICT CC

6 21:53 26/06/2018 ACSQUINN SYSTEM Incident transfer accepted by operator ACSQUID

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.

|




Page 64
Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:36

Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

7  21:54 26/06/2018 ACLMTHOR OPERATOR THERE ARE 7 YOUTHS DOING THIS.
THEY ARE ALL AGED APPRRMRSIERSES OLD-
2 OF THE MALES ARE MIXED RACE AND THE OTHER Af

ALL WHITE.

8 21:54 26/06/2018 ACSQUINN RESOURCE Resource: CCl4 assigned to incident
Status: ALLOCATED

Crew: S7352

9 21:54 26/06/2018 ACSQUINN RESQURCE Resource: CC7 assigned to incident
Status: ALLOCATED

Crew: 2567

10 21:55 26/06/2018 ACLMTHOR OPERATOR THE ELDERLY MALE IS A WHITE MALE.
WEARING A BRIGHT GREEN TOP, BLUE JEANS AND A

WHITE SUMMER HAT,

11 21:56 26/06/2018 ACLMTHOR OPERATOR A MEMBER OF PUBLIC HAS TOW THE Mz?
IS AGED 61 YEARS.

NO NAME XKNOWN FOR HIM.

12 22:01 26/06/2018 ACLMTHOR OPERATOR THE MALE IS GETTING AGGRESSIVE DUE TO HIM BEI!
IN DRINK.

13 22:03 26/06/2018 ACLMTHOR QPERATOR RATIONALE - GRADED IMMEDIATE -~ GROUP OF 7 MALL
CONSTANTLY KICKING A BALL AT AN ELDERLY MATE V

IS IN DRINK.
THE ELDERLY MALE IS NOW STARTING TO BECOME
AGGRESSIVE WITH THE YOUTHS AND CALLER STATES
THAT THE SITUATION IS ESCALATING.

CRADED FOR OFFICERS TO ATTEND AND DIFFUSE THE
SITUATION. HIGH RISK TO BOTH THE YOUTHS AND 1
ELDERLY MALE IF THIS BECOMES PHYSICALLY VIOLE}
WHICH CALLER THINKS WILL HAPPEN.

14 22:03 26/06/2018 ACLMTHOR SYSTEM Field location_info has changed from ON A BEN(
NEAR TO ALL SAINTS CHURCH to ON A BENCH NEAR 1

ALL SAINTS CHURCH AND TODAYS EXPRESS

15 22:22 26/06/2018 ACGLEVAN RESOURCE Regource: CCl4 arrived at incident
Status: ENGAGED

16 22:22 26/06/2018 ACGLEVAN RESOURCE Resource: CC7 arrived at incident
Statusg: ENGAGED

17 22:22 26/06/2018 ACGLEVAN RESQURCE RESOURCE: CCl4 REMOVED FROM INCIDENT
18 22:22 26/06/2018 ACGLEVAN RESOURCE RESOURCE: CC7 REMOVED FROM INCIDENT
The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care she

be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 65

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:36

Requested by: HECOOPER
-~ INCIDENT DETAILS -~ {HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

19 22:22 26/06/2018 ACGLEVAN SYSTEM INCIDENT COMPLETED
RESULT

Operator : ACGLEVANS Date Time: 06/26 22:22 Officer Dealing: 87352
Tag Class : NOT DOMESTIC Incident Class: ANTI SOCIAL/NUISANCE

Result Code : // Number of Prisonersg: 0

SEVERAL CANS REMOVED AND STREET DRINKERS MOVED ON.

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998, Care she
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998,




Page 66




Page 67
Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:33
Requested by: HECOOPER

- INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

Serial No : 690 Operator : ACEHOLGATE Date Time : 18:03 22/05;
Telephone : (NN Meth Rep : PHONE Contact : 18:04 22/05;
Title : DISTURBANCE/FIGHTING Response : IMMEDIATE cM82 Ref @ 14/76470/18
Note : WO CUl4 Crime Type: CRIME Type : VIOLENCE
Location Location Info Regponse

TODAYS EXPRESS 1 x DESPATCHABL

6 UPPER MILLGATE E

ROTHERHAM

860 1PF

DCU: C Beats: CC/CC3/-- Extended: No Tagged: No Linked: No
SOURCE Address : 44 THICKET DRIVE, S66 7LD

vame : (GEEREETE GEGE

status of Informant : WITNESS

Tel : USSR EXT

INCIDENT LOG ' 36 entries

THIS IS A SNAPSHOT OF THE INCIDENT LOG AT :- 16/11/2018 12:33:04

No., Time & Date Operator Type

1 18:03 22/05/2018 ACEHOLGA WARNING PREVIOQUS INCIDENTS EXIST AT THIS LOCATION

2 18:04 22/05/2018 ACEHOLGA OPERATOR SOME KIND OF FIGHTING AND DISTURBING, 2 FEMALEL
FIGHTING IN THE SHOP, HAPPENING NOW GRADING

IMMEDIATE

3 18:04 22/05/2018 ACEHOLGA SYSTEM 'FIELD TYPE HAS CHANGED FROM DO NOT USE TO

R e D LENCE

4 18:04 22/05/2018 ACEHOLGA SYSTEM Field graded responge has changed from RWD to
IMMEDIATE

5 18:04 22/05/2018 ACEHOLGA SYSTEM Incident transferred to DISTRICT CC

6 18:04 22/05/2018 ACEMARSH SYSTEM Incident transfer accepted by operator
ACEMARSHAL

7 18:05 22/05/2018 ACEHOLGA OPERATOR ONE FEMALE LATE 20S, OTHER FEMALE 40S APPROX,
WHITE FEMALES, ENGLISH FEMALES,

8 18:05 22/05/2018 ACEHOLGA OPERATOR FEMATES FIGHTING WITHN EACH OTHER ALTHOUGH
APPEARS TO BE ONE FEMALE WHO IS ATTACKING THE

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care she
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998,




Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:33

Page 68

Lo

Reguested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS -

10

11

12

13

14

15

1é

17

18

19

20

21

22

18:05

18:06

18:06

18:06

18:06

18:07

18:07

18:07

18:08

18:09

18:09

18:09

18:10

18:10

22/05/2018

22/05/2018

22/05/2018

22/05/2018

22/05/2018

22/05/2018

22/05/2018

22/05/2018

22/05/2018

22/05/2018

22/05/2018

22/05/2018

22/05/2018

22/05/2018

(HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA

ACEMARSH

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA

ACEHOLGA

ACEMARSH

ACWALTER

ACEHOLGA

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

PROCAD_TO_C

RESOURCE

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

SYSTEM

OPERATOR

OPERATOR

RESOURCE

OPERATOR

OTHER

ONE OF THE FEMALES, THESSRSESSESS HAS CUTS A

BRUISES TO HER FACE

THERE IS A MALE THERE WHO WHO IS A MOP WHO IS
TRYING TO SEPERATE THE FEMALES FROM FIGHTING

Pagssed CHRIS ref (1820 22/05/2018) to CHRIS ar
received a return code 0.

Resgource: CUl4 assigned to incident
Status: ALLOCATED
Crew: S7352

CALLER SAYS ONE OF THEM IS ACCUSING THE OTHER
SLAGGING OFF HER DAUGHTER

e <

FEMALES CAN BE HEARD SHOUTTNG

CALLER CANNOT CONFIRM IF THEY ARE IN DRINK BUI]
CAN SMELL ALCOHOL ON ONE OF THEM

YOUNGER FEMALE HAS VERY BLONDE SHAGGY HATIR, I(
CUT TOP AND JEANS

OLDER FEMALE WEARING SHORTS, BELT WITH BELLS (

AND HAT

Field Source Address has changed from
TODAYS EXPRESS

6 UPPER MILLGATE

ROTHERHAM

S60 1PF

to

LINE CLEARED WITH CALLER, SHE IS STILL IN THE
SHOP AND FEMALES STILL THERE

VR - VIEWING INC ON CCTV, NOT FIGHTING AT THIf
TIME

Regource: CUl4 arrived at incident
Status: ENGAGED

RATIONALE: GRADED IMMEDIATE, 2 FEMALES FIGHTI!
IN A/L, APPEARS TO BE ONE FEMALE ATTACKING THI
OTHER FEMALE AND FEMALES BOTH HAVE CUTS AND
BRUISES TO THERE FACE BUT NOT BLEEDING, MOPS

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care shc
be taken to engure this document ig kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998,




Page 69
Printed cn Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:33 4L

“Riquested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

TRYING TO S$PLIT FEMALES UP BUT UNABLE TO,
HAPPENING NOW

23 18:33 22/05/2018 ACWALTER RESQURCE Resource: CUl4 removed from incident
24 18:33 22/05/2018 ACWALTER OPERATOR CUl4 - WILL PROVIDE A WRITE OFF LATER

25 19:55 22/05/2018 CARL2530 OPERATOR CUl4 - JUST IN A MEETING WITH SGT AT ROTHERHAD
TOWN HALL - WILL WRITE OFF VIA EMAIL SHORTLY

26 20:50 22/05/2018 CARL2530 OPERATOR CUl4 - SUBMITTED CRIME REPORT

27 21:30 22/05/2018 CARL,2530 OPERATOR QU14 - 14/76470/18 - INVESTIGATION SUBMITTED I

ASSAULT
28 21:31 22/05/2018 CARL2530 SYSTEM Incident Completed
29 21:31 22/05/2018 CARL2530 SYSTEM Field Result Message has changed from

INVESTIGATION SUBMITTED FOR ASSAULT to
INVESTIGATION SUBMITTED FOR ASSAULT -

14/76470/18
30 15:57 08/07/2018 ACJIJBEECH SYSTEM Incident Re-opened
31 15:58 08/07/2018 ACJBEECH REFERAL Tncident referred to District SUP-D at termine

ACCHO60C with referral message CAN COPY OF 99¢
CALL PLEASE BE EMAILED TO PC7352. MANY THANKS

32 15:59 08/07/2018 SUP-CDOY REFERAL Referral to District SUP-D has been accepted ¢
terminal ACCHQ068C

33 16:22 08/07/2018 ACWALTER SYSTEM Incident Completed

34 16:37 08/07/2018 SUP-CDOY REFERAL REFERRAI, FROM DISTRICT CA HAS BEEN COMPLETED 2

TERMINAL ACCH068C WITH MESSAGE CALL EMATLED.

35 16:38 08/07/2018 ACWALTER REFERAL REFERRAL, TO DISTRICT SUP-D HAS BEEN REMOVED Al
TERMINAL ACCH061C

36 05:32 24/07/2018 ACPITTEN PROCAD_TO_C PASSED CHRIS REF (1820 22/05/2018) TO CHRIS At
RECEIVED A RETURN CODE 0.

RESULT

Operator : ACWALTERSA Date Time: 07/08 16:22 Officer Dealing: S7352
Tag Class ; NOT DOMESTIC Incident Class: CRIME/VIOLENCE AGAINST PERSON
Result Code s // Number of Prisoners: 0

INVESTIGATION SUBMITTED FOR ASSAULT - 14/76470/18

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care sh¢
be taken to ensure this document is Kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998.




Page 70




Page 71 [/, 7

Printed—-em Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:31
Requested by: HECOOPER

- INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)
Serial No : 705 Operator : ACWALTERSA Date Time : 16:39 21/05,
Telephone : Meth Rep : RADIO Contact : 16:39 21/05;
Title : ASSAULT Response : PRIORITY CMS2 Ref : 14/75952/18
Note : WAITING FOR INVESTIGATIONCrime Type: CRIME Type : VIOLENCE
Location Location Info Response
UPPER MILLGATE TARGET =17:43 1 x DESPATCHABI,
ROTHERHAM RINGBACK =17:28 B

& TR g, 8 f
DCU: ¢ Beats: CC/CC3/--&## 4 “SEdphtided: No Tagged: No DILinked: No

____________________________ @ upvorobad o wrwn® L __________
SOURCE : UPPER MILLGATE
ROTHERHAM

R0 R

Name : PS160
Status of Informant : SYP STAFF ON DUTY
Tel : EXT

INCIDENT LOG 16 entriesg

THIS IS A SNAPSHOT OF THE INCIDENT LOG AT :- 16/11/2018 12:31:51

No. Time & Date Operator Type

1 16:40 21/05/2018 ACWALTER WARNING PREVIOUS INCIDENTS EXIST AT THIS LOCATION

2 1

&

142 21/05/2018 ACWALTER OPERATOR THERE HAS BEEN A DISTURBENCE ON UPPER MILLGATI
WHICH HAS BEEN DEALT WITH BY OFFICERS. WHILST
THERE A PCSO HAS BEEN BITTEN BY A DOG. THE
INJURY IS NOT SERIOUS AND A PHOTO OF THE INJUF
HAS BEEN TAKEN. THE.DOG HAS BEEN SETIZED AND W1
BE TAKEN TO MAIN STREET., REQUEST KENNEL1l BE
CONTACTED TO ATTEND

3 16:43 21/05/2018 ACWALTER RESOURCE RESOURCE: CUl4 ASSIGNED TO INCIDENT
STATUS: ENGAGED

CREW: 87352
4 16:43 21/05/2018 ACWALTER SYSTEM Field method rep has changed from PHONE to
RADIO
5 16:43 21/05/2018 ACWALTER SYSTEM Field graded response has changed from RWD to
PRIORITY

6 16:45 21/05/2018 ACWALTER OPERATOR CCTV ALL OFFICERS ARE IN ORDER

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998, Care ghe
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998,




Page 72

Printed on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:31 ,ﬁhéﬁ;g
Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECCOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

7 16:46 21/05/2018 ACWALTER RESOURCE Resource: CCH1l2 asgsigned = < incident
Status: ENGAGED
Crew: C88014

8 16:47 21/05/2018 ACWALTER OPERATOR 8165 - THE DOG IS A STAFF(:JH-?’.DSHIRE BULL TYPE
9 16:55 21/05/2018 ACWALTER OPERATOR CONTACTED KENNEL 1 WHO WI T,y ATTEND ETA 1 HR

10 17:18 21/05/2018 ACWALTER OPERATOR 87352 - THE OWNER OF THE IDyg IS

SRCH Mok .

AS:6 DNA:1 DH:1
RECORD 1
)

Ju o TRy
eafpEeeN® ROTHERHAM
SRR,

FEMALE WHITENORTHEURO

TATT 2 SCAR 2 PRCD I
SUICIDAL WHILST IN CUSTCDY STATED

SH
SUICIDAL B FELT
DNA E+W NOT REQUIRED DNA PROFILE HE
FOR E+W 1D ON NDwa
LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT 24 / 01/18 (HOME)
8A RYAN PLACE ROTHERHAM

SOUTH YORKSHIRE 862 6BH (1 44y

11 18:31 21/05/2018 ACWALTER RESOURCE Resource: CUl4 removed from incident
12 18:31 21/05/2018 ACWALTER RESOURCE Resource: CCH12 removed fronp incident

13 18:32 21/05/2018 ACWALTER OPERATOR  S§7352 - THE DOG HAS BEEN COLLECTED anp ay
INVESTIGATION WILL BE SUBMITTpp

14 20:06 21/05/2018 ACPITTEN OPERATOR INVESTIGATION REF 14/75952/71g

15 20:08 21/05/2018 ACPITTEN OPERATOR PCSO CS8014 WAS DEALING WITH hRrynkEN (STREET
DRINKERS) MALES AND FEMALES oOurgrpr mopay

EXPRESS IN ROTHERHAM TOWN CENTRg. A
The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection act 199g. cave she
be taken to ensure this document is kept secure and it should be dispogeq of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful disclosure is an offence under tpe Data Protect
Act 1998.




Page 73

a

Printea .on Friday 16 November 2018 at 12:31

Requested by: HECOOPER
- INCIDENT DETAILS - (HECOOPER@SYP-RS-W7A)

STAFFORDSHIRE BULL TYPE BELONGING TO Gl
sl WAS NOT ON A LEAD AND OUT OF CONTROL LOf
WITHIN ROTHERHAM TOWN CENTRE.

THE DOG HAS THEN JUMPED UP TO CS8014 AND PLACE
HIS MOUTH AROUND CS8014 WRIST CAUSING A SCRAT(

AND BRUSING.
16 20:09 21/05/2018 ACPITTEN SYSTEM INCIDENT COMPLETED
RESULT
Operator : ACPITTENDR Date Time: 05/21 20:09 Officer Dealing:
Tag Class ¢ NOT DOMESTIC Incident Clags: CRIME/CRIME OTHER
Result Code s [/ Number of Prisoners: 0

PCSO CS8014 WAS DEALING WITH DRUNKEN (STREET DRINKERS) MALES AND FEMALES OUTSIDE TODAY
EXPRESS IN ROTHERHAM TOWN CENTRE. A STAFFORDSHIRE BULL TYPE BELONGING TO NICOLA MOXON WZ
ON A LEAD AND OUT OF CONTROL LOSE WITHIN ROTHERHAM TOWN CENTRE.

THE DOG HAS THEN JUMPED UP TO CS8014 AND PLACE HIS MOUTH AROUND CS8014 WRIST CAUSING A

SCRATCH AND BRUSING.
CRIMED AS A SECTION 3 UNDER DANGEROUS DOGS ACT

The data contained on this printout is covered by the Data Protection Act 1998. Care she
be taken to engure this document is kept secure and it should be disposed of in the cor:
manner when no longer required. Unlawful digclosure is an offence under the Data Protect

Act 1998,




Page 74




Page 75

TAB 5




Page 76

ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
WITNESS STATEMENT

(Criminal Justice Act 1967 Section 9, Magistrates Court Act 1980, Section 5B
and Criminal Procedure Rules, Rule 27.2)

Statement of: Chris Burnett
Age (if under 18): Over 18

Occupation: ~ Principal Licensing Officer

This statement (consisting of lpages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which |

know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Dated 11" December2018

Signature ... AA B OE <SRV

Witness e e

| am the principal Licensing Officer employed by Rotherham MBC.

Further to my statements in relation to the Today’s Local premises in Rotherham, | now

add the following.
At approximately 0830hjrs on Tuesday 11" December 2018, | attended at Today’s

Local,6 Upper Millgate, Rotherham, in order to conduct a check in preparation for the

pending Licence review.

The male in charge at the premises was a man who | know to be called RAM who is the
DPS.

| immediately noticed there were a small quantity of boxes stacked up by the rear fore
door. Whilst the boxes were not directly in front of the door, they were adjacent to it in

the halway and clearly restricting the passage of persons should they wish to exit

(In addition to signing the declagation above, the witness must sign the statement at the end of the script on each sheet)
SIGNED C/é o WITNESSED




Page 77

Continuation of Statement of: Page No.2 of 3

hastily. | have advised the premises many times previously regarding the blocking of the
fire exits and | again advised RAM they boxes must be removed forthwith. He

proceeded to remove the boxes and stated they had just had a delivery.

| then asked which staff were currently employed at the premises. RAM mentioned the
name Vicri. | did not recognise that name and | asked who he was. RAM advised me he
had been employed very recently, but could not tell me his name.| asked to see the staff
training records. As | was doing so, another member of staff, Michelle Walker arrived at
the premises to start work. | asked her how long Vikri had been employed. She advised

me he hefd been there a few weeks.

| was then handed the staff training records for VICRI.

| have copied the records and they are exhibited at TAB 5.

The records clearly show a signature dated 15" October and there are a number og
questions which had answers written in pen. | asked RAM who did the training. He
stated he did it together with another member of staff called Ewan. | asked who had
written the answers. He stated it was Ewan who had written the answers as Vicri was
unable to write.

| then asked why the questions had not been marked and also why there were no
signatures other than Vicri's. He was unable to answer this.

| advised him | was not satisfied that the training had been properly carried out. He was

unable to comment further.

Copies of the pages are produced at TAB 5.

2007
(In addition to signing the declaration above, the witness must sign the statement at the end of the script on each sheet)

SIGNED WITNESSED




A

G e e R b ere A

/

¢33
B
o]
[
—4
1]
2
)]
o
9]
o
43

umen

C

1

PlaCe,.

08 JUL/JUIL 17

Date of Issue
’

LIVERPOOL

ion

trat

s

is

Type Of Document Reg

ificate

Cert

Remarks




RESIDENZA / s{ts\mmcrz /VOMIGILE (1)

RAPALLO (GE)
‘ [RES'DFN@ fﬁRES"IDE‘I‘JCEIDOMIC!LE (1y

(13

ANA




Page 80

Autgn:l$y$ﬁ, all_alcohol

R AL

heing a Parsonal Licence

...........................................

by certify that

has received training in licensing law, company policy and their
responsibilities when selling alcohol.

.. to sell alcohol by

I therefore AULNOTISE. i

retail for consumption off the PremisSes @b ...

.............................................................................................................................

......................................................................................

..............................................................................

creieeereners @M @Ware of my

responsibilities with regard to licensmglaw. I‘understand that 1 am. |

, autho‘rised‘toisen a"!cohol;.

LICHIEE N IR Y e
2 XX RN ;Qu-u-x- BRI AP PARAUV SR BaVILV LIRS U RS
. .

Prmt Name . p \ﬂ &Nﬁb"www

EXS l(ov'!l'!l‘h-
xerxeny anu-..xnn.v-,un:y‘Aq‘-u---n.q- AR L LW Ry
P

ted Ph)ﬂi.nvldll'l.ll'.!.tll

LIRS O S S : a " . , .
] R R R N e R N S RS R KNI )




o oo R LR ILA § Vs L ALY JALE

g@&@eﬁge.%

1 — Using column 1, in the table below list, all the people/ entities who are committing an
offence fqr serving alcohol to a person under the age of 18. (Not including the person under 18)

| 1 — Offenders ' 12— ;("’)Léﬁriméequéﬁﬁces

s

e

on e opst 290 Pevien Ve

‘C et )L}‘ ery

Te O ey ©F Hwbuginesy ?J’me NS P;-‘!};,o oo

| Pfre,m?isé,{, Licence [?ue\cﬂe/% GunPerision ©f Licenee

2 — Using column 2, in the table above, list the corresponding consequences of selling
alcohol to a person under 18, for each of the offenders you have previously listed.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

................................................................................................................

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
3 8 A

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

5 _ What is the definition of ‘persistently selling’ for an underage sales offence?

A aale on tow op. movk Oledinn. M Huon 3w

\

6 — What are the possible consequences for a person who sells alcohol to a per
drunk? | - '




4
i

| (7 NS, g2 o8
— Slalf Namae (prin): o

................
...............
................
...........................
sssssssssssss
...............
.......................
....................................................
....................

.................................................

10— Refer to page of the Guess the Age Quiz Booklet.

{(no marks awarded for this part of the question)

a)_Fece  b)_homet g) bockylngyy)

e)

Whéi policy would you apply to these customers and which ones would you challenge?

...................
.........................................
T e e i e A R A T

............
....................................
.........................................................................

12 — You ask a colleague if you should serve your customer, who has no ID, and they tell

you to go ahead. You've just served an underage volunteer working with the Police. Who
has committed the offence and what will happen?

.....................

.......................................

...............................................

................

3- A customer provides their UK photo driving licence as ID. You check the date of birth
nd photo, what else must you check before making the sale? .

"’W‘B“‘— e Aogs 2¢ Bk cnen P lo o .

--------------------------------------------------------------------

- Give two examples 'of ID you CANNOT accept.

uss Pesg

.........................................................................................

...........

.........................................................................................................

A drunken customer produces their

\

UK valid passport as ID. What would ybu do? |
........ rpon *%\NV‘%&WG\\WJM&M\“M&L B o
..... Slol Medwee ‘

PARAN T I N bt b s e s

TANSC RN e e

heh provided with u,naccéptable ID, how would you refuse the sale? :

e Peolite. ana YIfeRTiona) | ey canim loving soesep!

R L]
P S N N E N N S 1P PR R L UL PE DS TR SR N

L I NI I R T Y llllll,l.ll‘lIlllll'llllllI«l\l“ll(llill-l!l'llll L LI ST B SR N R

lll".'lll!‘.llllollll LR ) llill,.tlIllI.Il;llll'tllll.,llal'llit‘I"‘lltllD~illl-ll

L N R N RN NN E T
.

DanA D <22




rmgoflu your preﬂllbUh [ e = WYL - .
oz, PEIEBR 1., Ranee ot

: o vivor ) ceniee W gnck ., e
YNEQ. NN MOY LR e B TR Mt 4

...........

.............

hE S » ‘e P R I AL
: a AR IEEER] .
A R N N N ......----.--‘-.-..-...‘--‘---\'>g...’.‘.........n--a .

---------- e oo Lo aovd e, 3 %e g o\ Y2008 e
15 — Explain how you would refuse a sale. _}
....... Re Paile  and pretfaional.. S ey el 2RO L

w0 3
: Wrinaeamsasescnaavarer TSt . .....,..-..........,....,....-H,.,.;..»«--
axray sl et . fav e et .

............
.........................................

............
.............................

....... tse relaxed bodylangwge, o ik prolonged MEE 00
LREep bonnder hedioee nae: wﬁwwm“mtm@ﬂ)‘%wﬂ
COll oo Po)iCB o it

17 — What should you do once you've refused a sale on the basis of no iD or bgihg drunk?

Re.c.ooal. T ~vogu ol Peeic L

i
---------------------------------------

...............................................................................

; ; .
........................................................................................................................

........ ohoosyy pas ko meadn e SIEE
'9 — What is one of the first things you should do when you start a shift on the tin?

- chesiR ek vied T P e duda of - L’z\f\cx\\e,a@, Reai aren

ksl cisFemer suho ccbLempbod €8 Purchage =ic obie
) — You are serving a customer who orders a number of alcoholic drinks, what would y
y before making the sale?  aplefer

ahheek j g Hian ome anypunderage, large greonf . o |

- The customer referred to in Q20 is~,aCcompanied by friends who look under 25 ar
‘all able to show you ID, what would you do? |

Jo_waeve, Hhan one . alcohelic

Staffordshire County Coundil Trading Standa




LT e
/'rfjwﬁﬂp\,e,.~ C’LC?(,LA l

.....................

-----------

.......

LR
.....
...................
...........
......
.......
....................

. \‘
...................... avioan s Seoual | phystal nea
............ 2oy, vielend

DA RNENE S

------------
........
----------
--------------------------------------------------------

............
...........
........
........
....................
..........
.................................................

AR R AL N R N . R I R Y I S SP .. A ]
LA BRI ST SN
. .
‘ ‘ N R NI v ‘

LHnghedy ooy glavaredt Specph | aynel, red eves.
~ M Rowaly belavie 7. 00opPing Poonag ;. over emebie

25 — What is the recommended daily allowance of alcohol for:

Men D~ ynits Women 2L —3 units Under 18s © un

26 — How many units are there in the following drinks?

Pint of lager (5.2% ABV) 3 units Glass of wine (175ml)_2 ) units

-----
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

29 & 30 — Provide the location of the following documents:

Premises LICENCE ......ccoovioiii e

Written Authorisation (for you to sell alcohol)

..............................................................

~ [Score / Date Staff Signature = | Trainer name
| (outof 30) _completed (Print)

=

_ F’quscore is the expebted passi mark. A re-sit will be required if not achieved.

Trainer
Signaturt

Page 4 of 4

e e knot unites




R A AP AN
e geriag v . :

Rade 82
On LicoHce Quiz
1 = Who commits an offence for serving alcohol ta a parson under the age of 187
S ERERE L e

.........

..........................................................................................................

3 - What Is the term used to describe when an adult buys alcohol for an under 18 and in
what olrcumstance is this not an offence’>

.....................................
...........................................................................

..............................................................................................................

4 — What can happen when g Prem;sea Licence is revfewed?

.......................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................................
...................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................

6 — Who can recelve a fine of up to £1 1000 for mahng/ dllowing service to a drunk person?

........................................................

.........................................

.........

— Who can receive the £1000 fine for allowing the use/ supply of drugs on the premises?
st enoue [ hedping Le By nderon e

--------------------------------

How w:il a criminal recmd afrert your future’?
mergage, (el fhCoree, b = olu couty .‘??’\,.‘?‘;J f*“” SIS
QWW.'.”’.‘.?’:‘.’E.‘:.@. ... .0hg . |

Page 1 of 4

gt el § AR Sy :
. §W # Produced by
Staflordshire County Council Trading ! Standards (May 2014)

"




& (N € ES Wity

— giaff Name (print):
ion or supply

rson who allows the product

...........................

eldl :
R R L AR vereh
.................
e R N T P L L L LA A A

.

8 — If you commit any relevant licensing offences and end up with a criminal record, what

are potential problems this could cause you in the future? :
;\ AN
oangsrante, . Mevigage, Bebens e ducation n= oo

------
......................................

...............................................................................................
.....................
...............................................................................................

9 — Explain th‘e Challenge 25 Policy (including what it is; when it is used and why).

LoAaag one. avhe. . om e 1R Y ALESNeL. AT

............
...........................................

.................................................................

........................
..................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................

10 - Refer to page __ of the Guess the Age Quiz Booklet.

(no marks awarded for this part of the question) :

b) Iheuned c) 'Vo‘x(;e,,‘ d) siyle . @) bady \avgqueage. -

. a) Race

What would you have done when faced with these customers?

-----------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

11 _ What other considerations should you draw on to help you assess someone’s age”

AL A9 e 2 oS T .. Y e rrreeeaneanee e

---------------------

e s R R D e

------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------

12 — When a customer produces a proof of ageydocument, what would be the first thir
10; what would you check and why? , | »,

--------------------------

--------------------

-------------------------------

nnnnnnnn

e b s aswr e a s et sy R

 Page Sofd

Aas




I Tast Numbor: Staff Test 2 |/~ Q \Ii f*]j\l%wgfg}g}\)
Staff Name (print:

‘ ; ?
just refused a sale and the customer gets aggressive. What can you do7 .
’ Moo ARdlence belwoee  ne W Floe Gt Pavmg

.............................
..........

...........................................

T P e ek anzishance,

.............................

.....................................

...........................................

18 — You have been provided with acceptable 1D and can make the sale. Apart from
making the sale what else should you do?

o rapreThice wovmen g e condth gerhe
19 ~ If your premises operates a Refusal/ Challenges Book where should it be located?
easy. bo  oeech Foror ell Shepp . S

LTI I SO I S . hetadmwraceh ey
e s . - Cera vt ae e PRSPPI . “sen
srse s rehae e vesunae . . .o

21 - You have served alcohol to a person on béh_alf of a group, which is made up of adults
and under 18s, what should you do next?

" A} .
..... Inporrt bo Elae Pollc€ i

22 — The person from Q21 has passed alcohol to a suspected under 18 year old, who is n¢
eating a table meal, what can you do?

! 2 : < ;
Speak coi Bt Flee pemgeri- e ettt

23 - A 16/17 year old is allowed alcohol when eating a table meal. Which alcoholic drinks
are they allowed to have and how must it be supplied?
MWaivie gal ekl

.....................................................................................................................
..................

O R R N R R NN SRSt RO BRI TN ]

24 List 3 of the Social Responsibilities you should always abide by when working in 2

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

S5 v

e L e T e L T e N e ) N T N N R N R R R RN RN N R R R R N R NN T S HE N NI N )

. ¢ . . 2 o : : : g : :
ThrrrraARacaaN e '..'."y.‘.‘"'.."“;""k"llll R O‘l;ic'ltil!'l‘lllll!tlI!! LB RS E S AN T H S A S AN T AR SN

S

FREALLAXS S AR RN AR A A R R I N N A e e ek PO VR R R I AL EUN N B

v

T

.




Page 88

Statement of Teresa Kenny
On behalf of the claimant

~ Dated 11t December 2018

IN THE SHEFFIELD COUNTY COURT Claim No.
Between:

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL Claimant
And

Defendant

Todays Express

WITNESS STATEMENT OF
Teresa Kenny

| am a Police Consteble serving with South Yorkshire Police, currently
Posted in the Anti-Social BehaVIour unit with Rotherham Borough

Council.

From records | have access to, in relation Todays Express, Upper Millgate,
Rotherham Town Centre, | can confirm that,

On 3d November 2018 at 20.46pm staff from the shop contact police. A male
who had been sat on the benches. outside had walked into the shop and
thrown a knife on the floor. He had picked it up and then gone and sat outside

again on the benches

On 7t November 2018 at 15.31pm, staff from Malcolm C Foys contact police.

There is a group of 4-5 males and a female sat on the benches drinking

~ alcohol. They are shouting and swearing and disturbing their'customers. They
do not want to go out and ask them-to stop as the previous day the same

group had been very aggressive towards them

~ On 11" November 2018 at 20.26pm, a member Todays staff calls police.

They state that someone is setting off fireworks near the church. They are
asked for further details and descriptions but the caller states they have to go
and serve customers so cannot offer any more information

On 14% November 2018 at 16.25pm, police receive an abandoned 999 call.
On calling the number back it is Todays Express who have detained a female




23.

Page 89

stealing alcohol. They had retrieved the cans and the female was already
barred from the store

At 18.55pm on the same day Todays Express, contact the CCTV room
repeatedly asking for camera room but not stating why. They finally state they
had issues with a customer but they had now left '

On 24t November 2018 at 21.58pm, a member of the public reports an
attempted robbery. They had been on Upper Millgate and two males had
been fighting outside Todays Express. One of the males has then approached
the victim asked him for money and then punched him to the ribs and
shoulder. The victim has run away and got on a bus and reported the incident
to police. He describes the offender as being “very much in drink”

| believe the contents of this statement to be true and | understand it may be
placed before the court as evidence. '

. Date////Q/JeY’




: 2 o- Q) | -
RESTRICTED (when complete) , MG 11

WITNESS STATEMENT

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9)
URN

Statement of LUKE ThomMas BUGAOL.....ccoueeriiiiiie ittt s

Age if under 18 0\}er 18.... (if over 18 insert "over 18") Occupation: Police Constable 1724 .............cceevvinnne

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it,

anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

(witness) Date: ...

Signature PR

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am a Police Constable with South Yorkshire Police currently stationed at Riverside House, Main Street,

Rotherham.

On Tuesday 13™ November 2018, | was on duty in full uniform and in a marked police vehicle in company
with colleagues when we were requested to attend an incident within Rotherham Town Centre where a

number of young persons had been seen Free Running on the roofs of business premises.

While colleagues were speaking with a male | had located | was stood on Upper Millgate outside the
Todays Express store, while there | was approached by a well know female Town Centre Drunk. The
female was uhsteady on her feet, her eyes were glazed and her speech was slurred and | could smell

intoxicants on her breath, | formed the belief she was drunk.

[y

The female asked me not to seize her alcohol, as she was just going home, but before she did this she was
going to get some more, | advised the female that as Iong as she caused no issues and left the area |

wouldn’t seized her single can of alcohol which was unopened.

The female then left her can of alcohol, which was in a bag but clearly visable, on the bench outside Todays

Express and entered the shop. As | was stood directly outside the entrance.to Todays Express | could see

...........

Signature: ... Signature Witnessed by: ................ U

2013 ‘ RESTRICTED (when complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete) MG 11

Continuation of Statement of: Luke Thomas Bugdol
‘ ' Page 2

within, | observed the female Walk down the aisle to the far end, she selected a can from the shelf area and

approached the till area.

The staff member behind the counter was a lone male worker who appeared to be Asian in appearance and
appeared to be speaking with the female who was the only person in the shop. Once | had formed the

belief, the shop assistant was going to serve the female alcohol | entered the store and using a raised voice

said the following:

1724 — “| hope you're going to confirm the female isn’t drunk prior to serving her and committing an offence”

| then turned around and exited the store, once butside | again watched while the assistant then refused to
serve the female. The female then exited thé store and stated “He’s not fucking serving me beer because of

you”, she then collected her belonging from the bench and left the area. -

| was satisfied that the shop assistant was going to serve the female due' to his actions and the fact he was

trying to scan the item she had placed on the till area.

Signature: .. e S Signature Witnessed by: .............. SRR

2013 RESTRICTED (when complete)




1oy Bussuaory Ul /9P

‘§&ﬁn§m_§omﬁ< 006 UL PUE &

G AU SN (OO 10 5088 el OF MOIRR POlURU JEIS Byl
aif fuiiosiad @ jo Japley auy Bueg

o1 J9pUN JOLORIF 10 OIEE D1 0 SR Ul sonQISUC
| L pOUEpIOIIE Ul

743 40 S0 M pue #0U0
g e i /sy gy nvH

NYHOWY IV KYONWNAY HIATOH




	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Review of a Premises Licence - Today's Local, 6 Upper Millgate, Rotherham
	TAB 4 TODAYS ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE
	TODAYS LOCAL tab 5
	Staff training record Dec 2018


